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Complainant o, W b . Hmm Buysinses Phone
MRS, PATRICIA HEIKELL N _ - _ . i
Address o R . Time Recsived I I
6:00PM 6:00PM 7R
Recsived By A investigated By ; e B i
; TPRS ., HARJU & HAYRA SRR T
[complaint Clased By: 3 Arrest 3 Arrest-Under-18- - — LEIN Number Entared In LEIN Massage Number . _ _‘
[J Subject Located ] Body Identified 3 Other £ Yes (3 WNo B
Nasme of Person Missing . (Last) i {Fird . . {initlal} . | Aliss and/or Nickname . 4
KEIKELL KARL LORENCE:- - g
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DRAW LINE THROUGH APPROPRIATE NUMBER {Mark t'jshst one number in ssch box) .
#8¢ White —Caucasien i .| EACE (Shegel @i o) "TEETH g SPEECH
002 Black —Negro ushy 5 D85 Round -crval . 1 ior W% Soft or low
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‘3, Pl.lll ﬂ‘lﬂ 170 Mumbies, Mm
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db- oot Bt S 059 Partislly gray 101 Plsrcad Bers . 48 Mustachs, thln-lllht : ‘;g Finu-rl ¢ A
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gg:g:;lv 135‘ Igh 1%’33'&!-&«“ 2
traight
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039 Blanted 080 Atro 124 Cleft - 00 Ovar
o040 Orher dn0t with 081 Other 128 Double o None
047 None him 1268 Other -
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UD-110 (Rav. 879} . FILE COPY
Criginal Date, Compiaint No.

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE 11-1-81 . 90-1459-81

[} supplementary Complaint Report Dats of Supptemaentary Report File Class

ER Additional Compisint Page No. _..L. 9100-1

INFORMATION:
The complainant was contacted at her residence where she stated that at 4PM the
previous day, 10-31-81, her 11-year old son KARL told her husband that he was going
for a walk, and left the house. He has not yet returned. She states that he was
away all night and that he hes n-ot been home all day. MRS. HEIKELL states that she
has had troulle with the boy in the past with truancy, etc., and has also had troutle
with her 15-yeer old daughter as a runaway.
MRS. HEIKELL stated that she thought KARL might be with one DARRELL KAUPFINEN of
Calumet, 12 years of age, . , 88 he apparently did not come home the night
before either. ¢

RUNAWAY :
KARL LORENCE HEIKELL, iy . by . iy o © , wearing medium blue jacket
and blue jeans. -
A check is to be made at difference local house for the youth.

STATUS:
OPEN.

Roparting Officer . TPRS, HARJU & MAYRA/wmme ]lemr
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POSSIBLY RUNAWAY:  KARL HEIKELL

JOURNAL:
11-2-81 HARJU Rechecked buildings (Centennial School, kids shack, horse barn,
hay bar, etc.) nothing observed.

11-2-81 JOHNSON Calumet Dam & Centennial Hgts. checked by father and relatives
with negative results.

11-2-81 VANEVERA Check made at a " ommunity ovmed" kids cawp in Delaware, nil.

CONTACTS MADE:

MRS, LORETTA BLAU of - s TX .., contacted. MRS. BLAU
resides two houses from the HEIKELLS and knows KARL HEIKELL well. She states that
ghe saw the boy walking by the ROWE OIL CO. near HARTER'S Store at 1:00PM on Saturday,
10-31-81 and that KARL waved to her. o

BOBBYSERKILLA of S advised that his son MARK'ERKILLA
saw KARL HEIKELL at the Armory at 3PM on Saturday 10-31-81, and spoke to him.

GARY OLSEN of ! . oX advised that he knows the
HEIKELL boy and had seen him walking towards LANGDONS house i{n HGTS. between 4:00FPM
and 4:30PM on Saturday 10-31-81. _ '

CONTACT BILLY LANGDON: )
The undersigned contacted BILLY LANGDOM, 16 yrs,, of .. . - --- S |
2 , and he advises that he saw KARL HEIKELL about 1:30PM when he told KARL
that he caid not accompany LANCDON on his trap line as KARL was not wearing boots.
He states that KARL mentioned something about going to Lake Linden to trick or treat,
and mentioned that he might hitchhike.

STATUS :
Open pending further investigation.

[Reporting Officar woT. WILLIAM H. HZHN/wmr Reviewsr
5
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% Supplementary Complaint Report Date of Supptemantsry Report Fils Class
Additional Complaint Page No, ________ 11-4-81 B 9100-1

POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL HEIKELL

JOURNAL:

11-2-81 SARAZIN/MUSICH UD-49, Missing Perscn Verification form signed by
father, LAWEENCE A. HEIKELL. Contacted TINA CONTRERAS, who lives
in the same apartment building (101 Scott St. Calumet) as MONKEY
&'LURCH (STEVE"& ROBERT GKONEWALD). CONTRERAS states she saw KARL
HEIRELL in front of SAKS (Superior Bowling Alley, Sth ST. Calumet)
between 9 and 10PM on Sunday night 11-1-81. Further, that HEIKELL
spent the night et the GRONEWALD'S apartment. Offiaxrs also receiw
ibrmation from JERRY BUSCHELL; JR. that he had seen HEIKELL in the
Hotighton area on the afternoon of 11-2-81, MOnday. O0fficers also
contacted the GRONEWALDS and cautioned them about the consequences
or hiding a runaway.

11-3-81  HALTUNEN Contact JERKY BUSCHELL, SR. reference his son seeing HEIKELL.
JERRY JR. states that he does not know HEIKELL, that he tcld them
he had seen LURCH(ROBERT GRONEWALD) in Houghton as he had heard
they were looking for LURCH.

CONTACT TINA CONTRERAS: (8:30a.m. 11-4-81) .
Age 13 of [INA resides in the apartment above the GRONEWALDS

and she states that she saw Kaki HEIKELL and MIEE BANFIELD in the GRONEWALD apartment
on Sunday night 11-1-81 at about 10:30PM. She states that she asked KARL 1if he was
going home and he said "No, I'm not going home tonight."

CONTACT RAY'SACQUES: (8:45a.m. 11-4-81)
Who lives in the same building as the GRONEWALDS, resides with an ART NEUMAN, JACQUES

advises that bcth he and ART had seen kids in the building tut could not. identify KARL
HEIKELL when shown a picture of him. Both subjects state that GRONEWAL]} could very

well be hiding the boy.

CONTACT WILLIAM BADGE: (9:00a.m. 11-4-81)
BADGE resides at € TX across the street from the entranc

to the apartment building where tte GRONEWALDS 1ive. HKe states that he has seen kids
around the building and was skown a picture of KARL HEIKELL. He stated that 1f he
recogrizes the HEIKELL boy he would contact the post.

POSSIBLE SEARCH WARRANT: T
The undersigned discussed the status of the complaint with DET./SGT. J. AIRD and it
was declded that a request for a search warrant for the GRONEWALD apartment be made.
The undersgined then contacted PROSECUTOR MURRAY reference the search warrant and
while in the process of being drawn up, ROBERT GRONEWALD finally executed his apart-
ment and was taken to the post by TFR. HARJU, where he was interviewed bj DET./SGT.
AIRD after which, - GRONEWALD agreed to allow his apart-ment to be searched
and the search warrant was not needed. SGT. AIRD searched the apartmcnt, informa-

= tion in supp report submitted by him,

CONTACT DALE KARVOLA: (12:45PM 11-4~-81)
At the Ripley School. KARVCLA states that he saw KARL last on Friday 10-30-81, when
he got off the bus after school. KARVOLA states that he and HEIKFLL have beer to
"MONKEY'S" (STEVE GRONEWALD) apartment on previous occasions, and that if GROSERALD
says he does not know HEIKELL, he is lying. (The undersigned had talked to MONKEY

[Reorting Officer TPR, L. E. HALTUNEN/wow Reviewsr
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL HEIKELL

CONTACT PROSECUTOR MURRAY :
On 11-4-81 tte undersigned met-
this complaint discussed. Arrangemen
photographs of KARL HEIKFLL for distr

INTERVIEW CARLEEN KARVOLA:
CARLEEN KARVOLA of

“10a.m. 11-4-81)

their house in Lake Linden.
Sunday 11-1-81, that he was across
Linden, walking in the direction
signed in a search of the wocds b
play in, with negative results.

TPR. HALTUNEN,

Further,

{The

SEARCH GRONEWALD APARTMENT:
While arrangements were be
LURCH (ROBERT GRCNEWALD),
post by TPR. HARJU,
the search warrant.
signed to search the apartment,
undersigned and

ing made to

After a short in

CONTACT TINA CONTRERAS :

Age 13, contacted at ‘th
i{er advised she saw HEIKELL on Sunday
at the GRONEWALD apartment.
been Saturday night that he stay
morning for school. She states

Saturday night 10-31-81 in GRONEWALDS
VI'S restaurant at
the restaurant and SAKS,

INTERVIEW . DARLENE LAURN:

of Laurium,
fee1 that KARL HEL
will try to locate him

MIKE MARTILLA & GLENN JOHNSON :
Both 13 vra. of age.
and JOHNSON(!
KARL HEIKELL in a green and blue j
and that they were buying gas at the
between 1 and 2PM on Sunday 11-1-81.

INTERVIEW DARRELL KAUPPINEN:
Age 12, of
states that he

end the night together at a friends

the
of Hubbell.
ehind her h

with a friend of HEIKELL,

GRONEWALD exited
who had been sitting on the

and GRONEWALD return
was present during the

¢ Washington Midd

She states tha
ed there, becuase she did
that she saw HEIKELL anc

9PM on Sunday night 11-1-81, and
Superior Bcwling Alley, which

who gives the same in
KELL 1s 1n the Calume
this evening 11

interviewed at the Wa

eep,

_ interviewed at
1s the one who spent the nigh
(MONKEY 1S STEVE GRONEWALD) KAUPPINEN states no one e

Information received from MRS, KAUPPINEN was

with 'Hoﬁghton County Prosecutor RICHARD MURRAY and

ts were made with the school to obtan good
ibution in ‘the area.

. was contacted at the school in

Lake Linden where she advises that she knows KARL HEIKELL,that he used to stay at

she states she talked to KARL arcund 4PM on

gtreet from the Quality Super Valu in Lake
CARLEEN also accompanied the under-
ome for a tree shack that KARL used to
place was later found on a check made by

and the place was deserted.)

obtain a search warrant for the apartmert of
his apart-ment adn was brought tc the
apartment while officers went for
GRONEWALD agreed to allow te under-
ed to the apartment with the

gearch, which proved negative.

terview,

stated that she had earl-
t and that he spent Sunday 11-1-81 night

t after thinking about it, it must have
not get up the following
DALE KARVOLA about 10:30PM
Further, that KARL was in JOHN &
kept running back forth between
is acrose the street.

le School where she
nigh

apartment.

formation @ does TINA CONTRERAS. Both DAR-
t area and both state that they
~4~81 snd 1f they do, will call the post.

shington Middle School. MARTTILA(of

_ ) both advise that they saw
kind of beat up, with some person driving,
Holiday Station. They state that this was
They state they did not see the driver.

the Washington Middle School. KAUPPLEER
t wiith DALE KARVOLA in MONKFY'S room.
Jee was there.

that flve young boys were supposed to

. -She did nct know he was at GRONEWALD'S.

[\ ipor ting/Otticer

Reviewsr
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CONTINUED:

INTERVIEW EDDIE PLUTE:
PLUTE; dob , interviewed at the post in Calumet by the undersigned and
TPR. HALTUNEN. PLUTE states that he is certain that he can find HEIKELL and arrange-
ments were made for PLUTE to be available to look for the boy. PLUTE is to contact
the post when any information is obtained.

STATUS ;
Remains open pending further.

[Auparting Offlcs Reviewsr
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL HEIKELL CONTINUED:

STEVE GRONEWALD, at about 11:45AM on 11-4-81 at the Court House in Houghton reference
KARL HEIKELL and also showed him a photo of HEIKELL and he told the undersigned that
he had never seen the kid before).

Further, while at the court house at about 12Ncon, the undersigned showed the
photo EDDIE PLUTE who stated that he thought he saw HEIKFLL the previous day,
11-3-81 in front or mear SAKS (Superior Bowling Alley) on Sth St. in Calumet
at about 8AM. L

CONTACT RANDY GOLDSWORTHY:
of ) + TX _ contacted in Lake Linden and he showed
to undersigned the location of a shack back of Lake Linden that h—e, KARVOLA & KARL
HEIKELL had requented. The place was deserted.

RECONTACT PATRICIA HEIKELL:
At 2:45PM the undersigned recontacted MRS. HEIKELL and she advised that KARL is
afraid of the dark and in her opinion, is not alone. She stated thet he comes to
town and can not find anyone to run with, he will ret-urn home. '

STATUS :
Remains open pending further investigation.

[Reparting Officer  TPR, L. E. HALTUNEN/wme [ Reviewar e i ' : : alls
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% SuppismAtATY Complaint Aeport Dats of Supplementary Report File Class
N Additionsl Complaint PageNo. 11-13-81 9100-1

POSSIBLE FUNAWAY: KARL LORENCE HEIKELL 11 yrs of age.

JOUFNAL:
11-4-81 HALTUNER/ Supped.
AIRD

11-4-81 ZIEMNICK Call received from DONNA FPCUNTAINE of Lake Linden, works at Calumet
Public Hosp. On 11-1-81 in the p.m., twO kids came up to front doof
one looked like HEIKELL, one was about 15 or 16. Thought they
might be trying to get pop in Cafeteria.

11-5-81 HAHN PETE VERTIN of ! 25 3 saw a boy walking
towards Lake Linden near BEKKALA FARM, was near bridge where ¥ids
swim in summer. Either Monday or Tuesday.

11-5-81 ZIEMNICK Information from CHIEF LEMELR has two subjects in office. JACK
THOMPSON of RICKY MARCOTTE

. Both saw HEIKELL Sunday afternoon in front of Post Office in

Calumet. Use to be friends of his, did not talk to him, but did na

kriow he was missing at that time.

11-6-81 ZIEMNICK 1f ground search is organ ized, contact NICK JARVI of Gay
belongs to Sportsmens Club, can get over 50 wlunteers.

11-6-81 ERDMAN Checked camp #417 Lake Shore Drive, sign of peofie there recently.
Camp. empty at this time. :
11-6-81 AIRD Call from TIBERG that KARL was in MONKEY'S Apartment. Key obtained

from JIM HUGHES, no one there. Check made reference OSTERMEYER,
wes not even in town.

11-6-81 Z1EMNICK A Mounted Search team is Available out of the Rock Mi. area,
can be contacted via LEIN through Delta Ceo. Sheriff.

11-7-B1 HAHN MR. HEIKELL received a call at 1PM frcm a male subject who said:
"If you want your son alive, we want a thousand dollars", Weak
sounding voice, sounded like an older person. Caller hung up, no
background noise, operator could not help.

11.7-81  ZIEMNICK  TOMYCENO walked all around the Calumet Dam, nil.
11-8-81 HALTUNEN Flew over Calumet Dam, Centennial Hgts., swamp, etc. negative.

11-8-81  ZIEMNICK  ROD'SALANT, MTU student from Calumet, called stated he was in JOHN
& VI'S about 6PM on 11-1-81, does not know KARL but he might have
been in there. States a TINA LOCKHART(possibly CONTRERAS?)said he
was there. :

11-8-81 ERDMAN/ Camp #417 rechecked, rubber mark on road coming out of drive. Pepef
BELILL plates disturbed in pantry, bed on lakeside porch same as on 11-6.
Electric meter is on and running.

—  11-9-81  HAHN Information given NGSP and ELOP.

11-10-81  SARAZIN Talked with PETE CAPPLLO of UOP. He made several checks around the
Hgts. ref. mine shafts.: All of the Red Jacket Shafts are full of
water to the top. ' All are capped, some have fencing around them.
Check made reference information from Iron Mt. Post: They received
a call from one MIRRTEL RYDZEWSKI, 5! yrs. of ‘e in

calls herself-a-Psyehics

Reparting Otficer “TPR. KEITH A.. ERDMANIZ Reviswer
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MRS. RYDZEWSKI claime her ability can be checked with the Manitowoc
PD, has helped them. Also was correct on premonition on one of the
Atlsnta Killings. Has worked with police in the past. She claius
she had a vision on the HEIKELL case, the boy is lying in a deep
mine, upside down, with & broken neck.

CAPELLO also checked a few places where there are pits that a kid
could fall into, negative.

11-10~81 ALRD Interviewed WALTER STAHL in Houghton adviss he saw KARL at 6:30FM
on Wednesday 11-4-81 in front of WOOLWORTH'S in Celumet. He lied.
LAURIE NICHOLS,his girlfriend, did see KARL at noon on 11~4-81 at
WOOEWORTHS. She lent him a quarter, he told he was living with
MONKEY, but now has mved out.

11-10-81 GERARD MRS. HEIKEL stopped at post, stated she received a TX call that
five boys are hiding KARL in the pines bringing him food. States
a STEVE MALLOY from Laurim knows where KARL is, but that if anyone
talks they will be beaten up by other kids.

TONY BURICH of Laurium PL went to MALLOY'S house and talked to
him (Does not want his name used) stated KARL is hiding in the pine§
in Albion Location. . :

MRS. JANICE DANIS -_._. called, stated

her son MIEE goes to school with KARL. They were talking on Friday

that he was going to go on a beer blast a they had 24 quarts of bee
11-11-81  HAHN P.JsvBaroni checked culverts behind HARTERS, nil.

11-11-81  GIRARD BARONI called, stated KATHY CHOPP'S brother STEVE was told by a
STEVE STARICHA that STARICHA saw KARL on the trapline on 11-4-81.
Further, MR. HEIKELL called, stated a JIM STETTER from Hgts. sew
KARL with MONKEY on both Sunday and Monday in a car.

INTERVTEW STEVEN STARICHA: (11 yrs)

of . STEVE states thut he has not seen KARL and does not know him,
Further, has never met him and has no classes with him at school. A note wes left at the
STARICHA residence for MR:'STARICHA to call the post reference this.

INTERVIEW KATHY CHOPP:

Of A, where she advised that one day this week STEVEN STARICHA said he
and his father had seen KARL last Wednesday 11-4-81 while checking the father's trapline.
When advised of the information received from STEVE STARICHA, KATHY stated she would talk
to him in an attempt to determine if he was lying to her or to the undersigned.

FURTHER :

| MELVIN STARICHA, father of STEVE, called the post ‘and stated that he would check with
Steve reference the information. MR. STARICRA advises that the boys have a trapline, but
that he never goes with them on it. Further, the boys are known to make up stories.

CONTACT MR. RUOHONIEMI: _

MATHIAS“RUOHONIEMI of { has a year-round home next to
MONKEY'S parent's camp (#415, GRONEWALD). He states that GRONEWALD and his vife wre at
the camp on Monday and Tuesday of this week (119 & 11-10) raking leaves. Further, there

Raviewar--

[Reporting Officer TPR,4KEI ﬁERDMA/N"m ) _ ;
O Wy K

Al

10-30-81 about trick or treating and KARL told MIKE he was not going,
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was a younger person witb them, but the subject looked to big to
be KARL HEIKEL. RUOHONIEMI stated that he will watch the camp
for activity at night and call the post should anyone showp there.

FURTHER: g
3] The undersigned also checked several old buildings about a half mile out of Centennial

Hgts., as well as a well pit with negtive results.

ADNDITIONAL:
Also on 11-12-B1, SGT. GIRARD receved a call from a SHELLEY MAKI of . ) o i
4 , who stated that che ha 4 seen a young subject on 11-1-81 at about 2:30PM, and

that he was hitchhiking toward the Ironwood area from the Covington Junction area. She
described the subject as having brown hair, wearing a blue jacket, and about 5 ft. tall.

STATUS: i : :
Remains open perding further investigation.

[Roporting Officer TPRY ITH A. ERI?W Reviawsr
KKE' d ﬂ ) %__ fﬁj b’
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POLYGRAPH:
Arrangements were wade with the Dist. Headquarters In Negaunee and a polygraph was set
up for Wednesday, 11-18-81 at 9:00 A.M. MR. KARVOLA advised that he would have DALE
ready to go at 6:30 A.M. on 11-18-81 to be picked up by Det./Sgt. J. W. Aird.

FURTHER INFORMATION:
MR. KARVOLA stated that he learned on Saturday, 11-8-81, that DALE was spending large
amounts of money at SAKS in Calumet (Superior Bowling Alley on 5th St.) He questioned
DALE and after a period of time, DALE admitted to stealing money frcm his great grand-
mother's home (Mrs. BURTON PETERSOR at 1774 Bouncary St.) The exact amount of money
missing 1s between $160 and $350.

Approximately $100 was recovered where DALE had buried it near a pole by the Calumet
Public Hospital. DALE claimed that he had gent the rest of fe money on pinball ete.

MR. KARVOLA stated that it is possible that DALE could have provided KARL with money
to leave town, however, DALE denies seeing KARL since he (DALE) got off the school bus
on Priday, October 30, 1981,

STATUS:
OPEN.

[Reporting Officer TPR. L. E. H TUNEN/WW - Reviewsr
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY:

JOURNAL:
11-13-81  ERDMAN

11-13-81  ZIEMNICK

11-13-81 MUSICH/
SARAZIN

11-14-81  ERDMAN

11-14-81  ERDMAN

11-14~-81  ZIEMNICK

11-14-81  MUSICH/
SARAZIN

11-15-81  ERDMAN

FURTHER INVESTIGATION:

| CONTACT MR. KARVOLA:
Father of DALE KARVOLA,

#FSDA5.

POLYGRAPH: See next page.

KARL LORENCE HEIKELL

Supped. Pending further inveastigation.

ANDREA'BORUNE, Special Ed. teacher at Calumet called, had infor-.
mation from students that KARL has been living in the woods for
the past week. MONKEY GRONEWALD is taking him food on a daily
basis. Reason he left home is that he has been abused at home,
some by his mother, but mostly by his father.

Checked tree house near dam, nil.

Woman called 1mplying father may have had something to do with
KARL'S disappearance. Inquired if he could get into trouble or
be charged with something. Will call back at 4PM at

to speak with an officer. PAM'NORDEN, MTU took the call.

JEAN COPPO, .., ... called and advised that her daughter,
CAROLINE BUSCHELL, 16 yrs., jsut told her that LAURI NICHOLS
confided in her that she knows where KARL is and that she has
taken food to him. Boy 1s hiding because of child abuee. He 1ias
black and blue all over. Lt. GRIMM and SGT. AIRD both contacted
and advised, believe may be a hoax.,

MRS. HEIKELL called, sated that she recelved a call from someone
who sdd it might be a good idea to check the HUUKI residence in
Lake Linden. Check with Lake Linden PD, there are two HUUKIS in
Lake Linden, they will check if they have young kids.

Check information from PLUTE. Stated BUSCHELL had subject in
vehicle with him at Action Spot. Checked, had several 12 tc 14
yr. olds in car, none of them KARL,

LAWRENCE HMEIKELL called, received two calls around 4AM. One Just
a hang up, the other had heavy breathing with a child crying in
the backgrcund.

On 11-16-81 the undersigned contacted DALE KARVOLA adn questioned him further regarding
the missing subject KARL HEIKELL. KARVOLA stuck to his story that he was to meet KARL in
Calumet on Hallowe'en night to Trick or Treating. However, KARL never showed up. KARW
LA stated ttat he and KAUPPINEN spent the night at MONKEY'S apartment in Calumet (Scott &
7th Sts) and on Sunday, 11-1-81, he learned that KARL was missing.

KARVOLA was asked if he would submit to a polygraph examination tegarding the complaint,
and he stated that he would. ; :

contacted by the undersigned and the complaint was discussed with
him. KARVOLA was asked if he would allow bis son DALE to take a polygraph exam pertain-
ing to his knowledge o the disappearance of KARL HEIKELL, and MR. KARVCLA agreed to co-
operate in any way he could and he signed the Juvenile Release for Polygraph Exam Form

Raporting Officer TPR. L. E. HAL

N /m Reviewsr ° 2

‘ﬂ W Ll ptdeAs N 5552&/

.
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HEIKELL INTERVIEW CONTINUED:
The HEIKELLS were asked about rumors that in fact, LARRY HEIKELL had abused or struck
KARL on numerous occasions . in the past, and LARRY HEIKELL states that that is one thing
he has not done, strike his children, and was not as hard on them as he should be.

He states that the rumors circulating about KARL having severe bruises on him when he
left home, and being the reason why KARL 'left home, are not true. MR. BEIKELL told

the undersigned that he had located a tent behind Centennial Hgts. that he felt someone
might be livng in. . .

Prior to departing the home, arrangements were made with LARRY HEIKELL to accompany the
undersigned to the area to check the tent. The check of the tent proved negative and
was in fact, an old pickup truck cap turned upside down.

Also discussed with the HEIKELLS durig the meeting at their home, were any suggestions
they might have as to what else could be done in connection with this complaint. Fur-
ther, they were brought up to date on everything that had been cdone thus far. Both
MR, & MRS. HEIKELL felt that everything wae being done that could be dome.

Prior to leaving, PAT HEIKELL states that her daughter PATTI told her of a tree house
located over in Tamarack Location and she was sure that KARL was familiar with it. Per-
mission gained from the HEIKELLS for PATTI to be contacted at school and to accompany
the undersigned to the area of the treehouse 8o that it could be checked.

INTERVIEW PATTI HEIKELL: : - 5

8th Grade Student at the Washington Middle School, contacted and she advises that she
did not tell her mother about a tree house in the Tamsrack Location, but did state that
there used to be an old tent there that was now gone.

POLYGRAPH ARRANGMENTS : ' Rt
Onl1-16-81 the undersigned contdacted DET./LT."WAYNE JOHNS and discussed with him the
possibility of running a 12-year ‘0ld on the polygraph. The mstter was discussed with
SCT. PETERSON and a polygraph date set for 11-23-81 at 9AM in Negaunee, This date was
later changed to 11-18-81 at 9AM. Arrangements were made by TPR. HALTUNEN with DALE
KARVOLA'S father to have him take the polygraph. DALE is to be taken to Negaunee by
the undersigned.

MEETING HELD: ' )
On 11-17-81, the undersigned met with Prosecutor MURRAY, Chelf LEMLER of the lLaurium PD
Chief BARONI of the Calumet PD.; ChHilef AHOLA cf the Hancock PD; Sheriff RUOTSALA of the
Houghton County Sheriff Dept.; Undersheri1ff BEAUCHAMP cf the Houghton Co. Sheriff Dept.
This entire complaint discussed with suggestions requested for anything else that might
be done in connection with this complaint.

At this meeting, the undersigned was informed by DET. RAFAELLI, of the Houghton PD, tha
— on 11-1-81, a Professor TIDWELL: from MIU, received a phone call frem a young bey who ide
tified himself as KARL HEIKELL, that he was in a bar in Houghton, and thtat he needed he
MR. TIDWELL then called the Houghton City PD and allthe bars in the city of Houghtor. we
checked with negative results. This wes the first the underdgned knew of the phone ca
reference KARL HEIKELL on 1H-81 to the Houghtcn PD by PROF. TIDWELL.

Haporf‘@clf D? ./75(;'1‘. ZHN W. AIRD /m Reviewer . ~
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INTERVIEW TIICTIIR FLOURRE:
} ., MS. FLOURRE interviewed on 11-17-81 as a result of a phone
call made to the undersigned by RET.LT. ERLAND WIITANEN'S Wlfe KAY, who advised that
LUCILLE FLOURRE has given her husband BARL reliable information in the past, information
the woman says she received from the Lord in visitations and stimulations.

LUCILLE FLOURRE states that she has had seven stimulations and notes in diagnosing them,
that KARL HEIKELL is dead; that there is dope involved; that he was very "high'; she
advises that one of the stimulations involves a bathtub being removed and standing up;
furthermore, that KARL HEKIELL has a very dark blanket wrapped around him. She states
further that a woman is involved in his disappearance and that those are the pieces of
the puzzle that the undersigned will have to put into place for himself.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
This date, TPR. JOE VANEVERA received information from one MRS. ALVIN DUPUIS of Lake
Linden, that a check should be made with = MLBPTUA CAENNY  awd o RACFROBALOWAARA, who
have jsut recently moved to 3

e e &

The information is that BALOWAARA & KARL HEIKELL were friends and that he might be with
him. A LEIN message was sent to the Manitowoc PD andresponse received from the Manito-
woc County Sheriff that they had checked the addrees and that no one by the name of
eihter SCHUCK or BALOWAARA lived there. Further, that the former tenant moved, and
that new tenants moved in about five days ago, that theformer tenant had left without
paylng the rent.

The undersigned then contacted the Manitowoc Co. Sheriff Dept. via TX and talked to
DOROTHY MARTIN. A further request was made that the parties living at the address of

be contacted ané asked to identify themselves and asked whe® they
are from. Same to be done by the Manitowoc Co. Sheriff Dept. and a resonmse returned
via LEIN when it is completed.

INTERVIEW TONY~BURICH: :
On 11-16-8] BURLCH of the Laurium PD was contacted and asked to recontact the MALLOY
residence and find out who he heard talking about the fact that KARL HEIKELL is supposed:
1y hidden in some pines and is beig brought food by different subjects. BURICH con-
tacted the undersigned later in the evening and stated that it was a JOE REILLY and a
DAN ROGAN who were talking about knowing where KARL HEIKELL was.

MALLOY is to recontact BURICH on 11-17-81 with more information, and again expressed
fear that he does not anycne to know that he talking to BURICH because he 1is afraid
that he will be beat up. :

INFORMATION RECEIVED: : . .
The udnersigned received from Ha son DAVID information thet one day last week, one of
the LANGDON children, purchased eight sandwiches to go, from the High school Cafeteria,
and after peying for same, left without taking them with him, He left the sandwiches
—- on the table. This information being mentioned as a possibility that LANGDON was to
take the sandwiches to KARL HEIKELL.

STATUS:
Remains open. FPurther reports to follow.

E R porting car Reviewsr
T./SGT. JOBN W. ARID/wiw
\/O"r )

wiHt”
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL LORENCE HEIKELL

JOURNAL:
11-16-81 HALTUNEN Supped.
11-17-81 GRIMM Chopper #2 used to check area of Calumet Dam from 6th St.
to Homestake Mine, Also checked the area of the 0ld Wolver-
ine Dam.

INTERVIEW CAROLINE BUSCHELL:
On 11-16-81 the undersigned contacted and interviewed CAROLINE BUSCHELL at the Calumet
High School. CAROLINE advises that she was told by LAURIE NICHOLS that LAUEFL and/or
LAURIE'S boyfriend WALTER STAHL, were meeting with KARL HEIKELL behind the Morrison
School in Calumet during the evenings for about the first week after he left home.

CAROLINE alvises that they brought him food, that he had bruise marks from beetings
from his father, and that he was afraid to go home.

INTERVIEW ANDREA"BOURNE:
A teacher at the Czlumet High School, interviewed and she advises that the conversation
related to the undersigned by CAROLINE BUSCRELL, was also overheard by her (MS. BOURNE)
and that she had talked to LAURIE NICHOLS and in fact, after the conversation, had
called the post, and talked to SGT. ZIEMNICK on 11-13-81, and gave him the inforwation.

INTERVIEW LAURIE NICHOLS:
LAURIE NICHOLS interviewed at the Calumet High School on 11-16-81 at which time she
admitted that she had lied, or at least not told the entire truth when she told CAROLINE
BUSCHELL that she was seeing KARL BEIKELL behind the Morrisem School.

LAURIE advises that this informaticn wes related to her by WALTER STAHL, that she her-
self did not see KARL on any occasion other than the one occasion already listed in this
report, when she saw him on the Wednesday following his disappearance. She insists that
that report of seeing him in frent of Woolworth's Store in Calumet on 11-4-81 is true,
that she did give him a quarter, but that she has not seen him since.

INTERVIEW PATRICIA & LAWRENCE HEIKELL:

Contacted at their home at ! _ and this complaint discussed
with them. The undersigned went over with the HEIKELLS the actions of their son KARL
on the day of his disappearance, 10-31-81, Further, a discussion wss held as to KARL'S
attitude refernecells home and living with his family.

LARRY HEIKELL advises ttat for the two weeks prior to KARL'S disappearance on 10-31-8],
he . was having a difficult time controlling KARL. He advises that KARL weuld go to
school, fake illness so that he would have to gc and pick him up, and that once he
brought him home, KARL did not want to remain in the house.

LARRY HEIKELL states that KARL always wanted to be running up town and that ttey kad
constant arguments about his wanting tc apend so much time in town and also akout his
running around with DALE KARVOLA.

Present during the interview with PATRICIA & LARRY HEIKELL was their 15-year old daugh-
ter LAURT. MR. HEIKELL told the undersigned that when he went down to fix the fire
sometime after 4PM on 10-31-81, KARL got up apd told his sister that he was going on a

drinkfing party, and left the house. MR. HFIKELL states that he has rot seen him since
and has no idea where he might be, :

Fovoring Otficar "6}'."/ GT. JOHN W. AIRD/wmw Reviews %
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CONTACT

FURTHER

JOURNAL :
11-18-81 AIRD Supped.
11-23-81 AIRD PAT HEIKELL interviewed, also LAURIE HEIXELL, polygraph

POSSIBLE RUNAWAY:  KARL LORENCE HEIKELL

set for Wednesday 11-25-81. BILL LANGDON JR. also interviewved
nil, supp report to follow.

11-23-81 SARAZIN Checked LANGDON cabins in Kearserge (#1,4,5), no sign of any-
one being in them lately. Also checked LANGDON cabins in
Eagle Harbor with nil results.

11-23-81 AIRD Call from PAT HEIKELL, she received infcrmation from a worker
at HARTERS Store that on Halloween kids were coming into the
store saying they were scared, that an older man with a mask
was following kids around in a car.

11-24-81 GIRARD PAT BIEKEILL came into post, skgned juvenile release to take
polygraph, reference daughter LAURIE.
11-27-81 HALTUNEK Interviewed WM, LANGDON, SR. father of BILL LANGDON, reference

his two sons. taking a polygraph. He agreed to allow them and
the two boys agreed to take the exam. Tentative date set for
12-4-81 at 9:00A.M. -

11-27-81 MUSICH/ Checked behind Heights and in the Pines, also Swedetown, 01d
SARAZIN Powder house, nil.

CHIET BARONI:

On 11-19-81 the undersigned contacted CHIEF PAUL BARONI of the Calumet PD, and asked
him to talk with JOHN GRONEWALD, father of LURCH(ROBERT) AND MONKEY(STEVE), and see if
he could have any influence on the boys in getting them to submit to a polygraph exam
as during the course of this investigaion, numerous persons have indicated that they
were certain that KARL HEIKELL spent Saturday night, 10-31-81, in the apartment of
STEVE GRONEWALD. Further, rumors have circulated that on November 1 and 2, STEVE GRCNE-
WALD was seen in the company of a young person thcught to be KARL HEIKELL.

Earlier, ROBERT GRONEWALD had indicated to TPR. HALTUNEN that he would not take a
polygrpah examination in connection with the disappearance of KARL HEIKELL. In the
afternocon hours of 11-19-81, the undersigned contacted via TX by ROBERT GRONEWALD andé
he advised that he was willing to submit to a polygrpah examination and that his brothe:
STEVE would also comply.

Arrangements were made to leave at 6:30A.M, on 11-20-81 for Negaunee where the poly-
graph would be conducted on STEVE & ROBERT GRONEWALD.

CONTACTS:
On 11-19-81 the undersigned contacted JOE REILLY, 14 yrs. of . in
Laurium, and DAN ROGAN, 14 yrs. of , at the Calumet High fchool

where both were talked to in separate interviews, in connection with the rumor that both
youths stated they had seen KARL HEIKELL in the week following his disappearance. Bcth
REILLY & ROGAN denied seeing HEIKELL, and both stated they had no idea where he wes.

Further, if they did know where he was, they would definitely turn him in beccuse of the
large monetary reward being offered.

[Ronortin E /w.@un W. ATRD/wmw o
? .
u } | 21ty
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POLYGRAPH OF ROBERT GRONEWALD: :
ROBERT GRONEWALD tested on the polygrpeh on :11-20-81 by SGT. VERN PETERSON at the State
Police Post in Negaunee. At the conclusion of the exam. e

POLYGRAPH OF STEVEN GRONEWALD: '
STEVEN GRONEWALD run on the polygraph on 11-20-81 by SGT. PETERSON at the post in
Negaunee.

INTERVIEW PAT HEIKELL: : .

On 11-23-81 the undersigned contacted PAT HEIKELL at her home and this complaint re-
viewed with her. Permission obtained from MRS. HEIKELL at that time, to have her
daughter LAURIE HEIKELL come to the post in Calumet where she could be interviewed by
the undersigned.

INTERVIEW LAURIE HEIKELL:
LAURIE HEIKELL was picked up at her hcme at 12:15PM on 11-23-81 and brought tc the
pest for an interview, LAURIE, age 15, was not living ‘at the HEIKELL home at the time
of her brother KARL'S disappearance, but was living with her grandmother in Hubbell.

She advises thzt she has not seen KARL since October 3lst, that she did not see him
fcr about a week prior to that date, and that she has received no information and has
no knowledge of where KARL HEIKELL may be. LAURIE HEIKELL agreed to take a polygraph
and arrangements were made for an examination for 11-25-8l in Negaurnee.

INTERVIEW BILL LANGDON:
Age 16, of Centennial Hgts., interviewed at the Calumet High School in the presence of
principal JOHN'LEHTO. BILL LANGDON denied having any knowledge of where KARL HEIKELL
might be, that he has not seen him since October 31, 1981, and that he has not taken
food to him in a shelter, as has been rumored inthe Calumet area. BILL LANGDON
advises that he did purchase several sandwiches from the school cafeteria one day, but
that he bought them for ERIC'BLAU and left them on the table because BLAU would not
come over and pick them up. He states that the sandwiches were paid for by BLAU and it
was learned at this time that students can purchase thé snadwiches for 20¢a piece, and
that BLAU gave him a dellar and some change with which to pay for them. No further
information obtained from BILL LANCDON at this time. - '

[ INTERVIEW LUCILLE FLOURRIE:

Contacted reference her call to the poat requesting that the undersigned contact her
immediately as she had had another vision. MS. FLOURRE first contacted via TX and then
interviewed in her home by thé undersigned where she advised thet she has had more
visions fiom the Lord and that she now knows that JEAN'NARHI has diasposed of KARL HEL
She advises that she took him to a marshy area and dropped the body off after KARL
HETKELL died at her home where he hed been brought by come people after he had taken an
overdose. - : :

Ae Officar /DET./SGT. JOBN W. AIRD/www Raviewss
2[ /7Y MR
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POLYGRAPH OF LAURIE FEIKFELL: . . ;
On 11-25-81 the undersigned ané LARRY HEIKELL, father of LAURIE HEIKELL, departed for
NEGAUNEE at approxiktely 6:30A.M. where LAURIE HEIKELL was run On the polverpah bv

SCT. VERY PRTERENS

me.

(%

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

In a supplementary repert dated 11-17-81, mentionis made of a call being recelved at
the post that KARL HEKI™ L may be wih a MARTHA SCHUCK and ROGER BALOWAARA who have
just recently moved to . . in Manitowoc Wisconsin.

MS. SCHUCK has been interviewed by the Manitowoc County Sheriff department anc she
advises that ROGER BALOWAARA was not with her, that he had on that date returned from
her home to Calumet via bus. BALOWAARA had been with her the previous week, but that
KARL HEIKELL wes not with him. Further, ROCER had no idea where he might be.

On 11-30-81, the undersigred contacted contacted local radio stations and newspspers
in connection with information received form MRS. HEIKELL that a man wearing a mask,

driving an older model car, was following children around the Calumet area on the night

A request was made that, if anyone saw such a car or masked persom, Or anything sus-
picious that could be commected to that car, they contact the post with the idbrmation.

STATUS :
Remains open.

— Aaviawer

Aaporting Officer DE'WGT. JOHN/Y . AIRD/wmw .
e P
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL LORENCE HEIKELL

JOURNAL :

11-30-81 AIRD SUPPED.

INFORMATION:

Information has been received from 1/LT. DENTON of the possible availability of an
Infra-red searching device to aid in the search of HEIKELL. - The informatfon had been
called to the Negaunee Headquarters by MRS.+DARYL KANE of R

which is located 30 miles south of Marinette. - TX.

A communication sent by LT. DENTON dated 11-10-81 advises that there is also similar
items available out of nn Arbor, according to I/Lt. DAUST in Operations.

DARYL KANE CONTACTED:

On 12-1-81 the undersigned contacted DARYL KANE via TX at the abcve number and the
following information received. KANE works at $C/hr. with his equipment, that he
prefers working at night, prefers working out of a helicopter, and needs some type of
glass which is not a thermo-barrier, through which to operate his equipment.

He is available on a one-day notice and has references from Police Departments in
Wisconsin, forwhom he has worked, and has just recently located a body in Wisconsin,
with the use of his equipment.

FURTHER:

Attempts to be made this'date to contact LT. DAUST to determine what equipment is
available, and if it is pessible for the area around the home of KARL HEIKELL to be
checked, in hopes of locating his body.

DENTAL INFORMATION AVATLABLE: e
The undersigned contacted LARRY HEIKELL, father of the miseing boy, and the following
information received. Any dental work done on KARL HEIKELL was done by DR. CARLTON
a dentist who practices at 79 Third St. Laurium, Mi. Approximately one month prior to
his disappearance, dental work was done on KARL REIKELL by DR. CARLTON. This informa-
tion is noted in this report in the event such information is necessary for identifica-
tion purposes.

INVESTIGATION:

As a result of news broadcasts over the local radio statione on 11-30-81 reference the
subject wearing a mask, the following information has Leen received. A ROZER" GRONLUND
age 13, who resides at+ = \ - TX . . advises that on Halloween
evening near 5PM, he, MARK'MILLS, age 12, MARTIN'SUTINEN, age 12, and ROBIN MILLS, age
unknown, were trick or treating in the area of 1llth and Pine Sts. in Calumet, when a
brown car pulled up on the edge of a one-lot field he was cutting across, stopped and
the driver looked at them. ‘He states further that the man was wearing a white-color-
ed mask, appeared to be big while sitting in the car, that the car was a 2-door. After
obgservng them for -sometime, the car then made a left turn on llth St. and sped awey.

Further information was received that ROBERT MATSON of e
observed a brown vehicle being driven by a subject wearing a mask, stopped near the
Ford Garage in Calumet, while he was trick or treating. He estimates the time to be
between 6 and 6:30PM on 10-31-81,

ndersign d receiyed a.call fro RENE HOSANG at home on the night of 11-30-81 at

Fororting OIS ET4/SGT, JORN W. AIRD/wmm T
C B [t D2
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HOTEL Bar in Bootjack between 6 adn 7 PM on Halloween night, when a subject enterxed the
bar, and, through his actions, aroused the suspicions of onc SANDY SCHULTZ, the ber-
tender. When he left tte bar, SANDY followed him and observed him get into a car and
head back in the direction of Lake Linden. Just what his acticns were are not clear
at this time, but had causd the bartender to contact a group of men in the bar ad

tell them that a man sitting at the bar was wearing a mask and that slewas afraid

of him. SANDY SCHULTZ to be contacted and interviewed reference this incident because
of the location of the Dreamland Bar, and the fact thet KARL HEIKELL had told scme
friends that he was going to Hitchhike to Lake Linden that afternoon.

Information was also received on 11-30-81 from WILLY MATSON, that it is his understand-
ing that DAN ELARICH of Calumet at one time held some children against thelr will in a
house in the Swedetown location. This incident to be checked as the undersigned can
not recall the incident as described by MATSON.

On the inclident described above by ROGER GRCNLUND; a car which the kids esay is similar
to the one that they saw, is a cer owned by KAUPPINEN'S of Cone St. in Calumet. The
car is a 1976 Pontiac 2D, brown in color, with a light-colored roof, ROGER states
that this is not the car, but that it is similar to the one they saw on Haloween night
being driven by the man wearing the mask.

In conmection with the ad run in the local newspapers, on 12-1-81, SGT. R. JOHNSON
received a phone call from one DIANE'BATLEY, who rum otg illage Beauty Shop in
Laurium. MS. BAILEY states thag at about 4:45PM{°Bne o sa ed ' a man wearing a mask
driving either a tan or lgiht-colored car near the antique bottle place, which is near
the Detroit _ Northern building on 5th St. in Calumet.

She states it was an older model car in bad shape, and that it had black seat covers
which were fluffy. She states that she took a good lock at the car because of the
mask the driver wes wearing. The mask tc her looked like a professional job. DIANE
PAILEY had nothing further to offer. :

All the information regarding the subject wearing the mask is being recorded in this
complaint in the event something can be learned regarding this subject.

INTERVIEW PAT HEIKELL: L -
On 12-1-81 the undersigned contacted PAT HEIKEIL via TX at which time she was brought
up to date on the status of t-he Investigation, and  PBAT advised that both she and
her husband are available for polygraph examinations in the event they are deemed
necessary. No polygraph dates have been set at this time.

ADDITIONAL: _— e e _
The undersigned has now been in touch with LT. DAUST of Operations, who advises thet
the information on the use of equipment from Ann Arbor has been revised, that the equip-
ment can be used only if the body is alive, and is of no value once the missing is

[ deceased, LT, DAUST will contact to CAPTI=FRIES this date, While CAPT. FRIES is in

Lansing, about the possibility of Infra-red being vsed, and will contact LT. GRIMM.

STATUS:
Open, pending furhter investigationm.

Rogorting Officer _DET, JSET, JOHN W. ATRD/wam mwm;; -4
- ‘ . g
{ i /// '/7344& /x./—/
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL LORENCE HEIKELL

JOURNAL:: 3
12-1-81 -ATIRD SUPPED.

12-1-81 VANEVERA Information received from PARKEFR of LLPD reference masked sub-
ject in vehcile, that ENUTE'SORLIE of LL had been involved in
Indecent exposures and drugs in this area, had been arrested
in Sheboygan Wi. last Feb. and was on probation. ' His proba- l_
tion officer is BERNARD-GARDNER. Check made via LEIN with She
boygan PD to determine if SORLIE had been out of the Shebcygar
area the end of October. GARDNER called post, states he saw
€ORLIE on 10-12-81 and on 11-12-81, his regular appointments.
Algo called SORLIE this date and asked if he had been in the
CC area, he said ND. GARDNER advises SORLIE is doing well,
hus a girlfriend which seems to have helped him a lot. Also,
in the past, SORLIE has always stopped in for a pass to leave
the area and feels he would have done that 1f he had come to
the Copper Country. LEIN printouts attached.

12-2-81 ZIEMNICK CAROL, BELTUNEN of . stopped at post and
stated that in early October, an old dark green Chevrolet
with a male 30 to 40 yrs. driving, attempted to pick her up,
asked if she wanted a ride, vhen she walking near the PETER-
SON funeral Home. No further deacription of either vehicle
or subject. HELTUNEN looks very young and is a small person.

12-2-81 HALTUNEN Contacted MRS, CAROL'HIPPULA, who resides in .

with her 17-yr. dd daughter, LORL, She states
that she had not been in the basement of her apartment since
last May, and that yesterday, she discovered that someome had
apparently been spending a considerable amount of time in the
back room. This was evident from numerous cigarette butts
found on the floor, and also two slices of stale bread were
found on the flooy along with an open can of "MANWICR" sloppy
Joe mix, which had been opened with a beer can opener. ACCESS
to the basement had been gsined through a door on the alley
side of the basement that had been left unlocked. The empty
can and bread, etc., had been disposed of prior to report beirg
made. MRS. HIPPULA does not believe there is any connection
as an older man had been found sleeping in an upstairs hallway
a month or so ago, and could possibly have been the same one
eleeping in the basement. However, she felt it should be
reported.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: : :

—-  This date one GARY OLSON of L s TX dob , brougit
into the post a watch that he had found that is gimilar to cne believed to have been worn

by the missing subject KARL HEIKELL. ' :

INTERVIEW GARY OLSON:

OLSON stated that about a year ago he had had open heart surgery after which his doctor
advised him to walk about two miles a day. OLSCN states he usually welks along the Centens

al Hgts. Road towards US-41, known as Co e V.
W
1

-

TPR§ DAN M. SARAZIN/wmw . Reviswer -
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He states that on Monday 11-30-81, while walking along Co. Rd. C-1ll4, returning to his
home frcm his walk, he noticed a silver object laying in the roadway in the snow, on
the left side of the main traveled portion of the roadway. He states that he bent over
and picked it up and discovered it was a watch. He took it home and mentioned 1t to his
wife, stating that he wondered if the Heikell boy had been wearing a watch.

He states that he didn't think of it again until he sew the victim's father LARRY HEIKELL
at which time he asked him 1f KARL had a watch. He advises that MR. HEIKELL described
the watch to him and that it matcldperfectly the one he had found in the roadway. The
twe then contacted the post about the watch an turned same over to officers.

PROPERTY : %
Item #1 - One black CASIO digital electric watch, SER#770388, valued at $10.00.
Held in post property room. UD~14's submitted.’

FURTHER:
OLSON stated that when he found the watch it was minus the band, and that it was laying
on top the snow so he felt it had just recently been put there, otherwise he would have
seen it before that or it would have been run over by a vehicle. ’

CONTACT LARRY HEIKELL: : .
At his residence where he viewed the watch, along with GARY OLSON, and he stated that it
definitely was the watch that his son had been wearing as he bought the watch for KARL
himself. Further, ttere were marks on the mechanism where the wetch is set that he hed
placed there when attempting to ‘set it. He advises that there 1s no doubt in his mind
that it is KARL'S watch.

LOCATION: T
The watch was found on County Rd. C-llA, which leads from US-41 to Centennial Heights.
It was found just east of the LANGDON property, apprcximately 25 yards east of the first
set of markers that mark the creek tlatcrosses the road, if traveling from US-41 towards
Centennial Hgts. :

The watch was found on 11-30-81 between the hours of 10AM and 12 Noon, by GARL BRUCE OLSON

STATUS:
Remains open pending further investigation.

Raviewsr
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL LORENCE HEIKELL

JOURNAL:
12-2-81 SARAZIN SANDY SCHULTZ contacted reference subject in the Dreamland
Hotel Bar on Halloween night, she said she had found out
later who it was (DALE'MARS) and that he was just playing
a halloween prank.
12-3-81 SARAZIN Supped.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: _
On 12-1-81, a call was received at the post from a TONY' TAMPINEN . .. in
Hoguhton, TX The call was taken by TPR. HANNULA and LAMPINEN advises that

on Halloween, he and his wife saw a Plymouth Duster in the Highway Location and tte drivef
was wearing a mask. HANNULA advised that someone weuld be in touch with LAMPINEN ref-
erence his information.

On 12-3-81 the undersigned contacted MRS. LAMPINEK viz TX. She states that the car
they saw was maroon, the time was 7:45FPM and the car was headed up the road toward
the KARPINEN house where there was a masquerade party in progress. She thought it was
an older model car and thinks it was maroom colored, but does not know what make.

CORRESPONDENCE FROM 1st/LT. DAUST:
On 12-1-81 the undersigned received a LEIN message that he had conferred with CAPTAIN
FRIES, and there would be no use of infra-red photography or the helicopter at this
time. '

INTERVIEW EDDIE PLUTE: :
On 12-1-81, PLUTE was interviewed at the 97th Dist. Court in Houghton. PLUTE adviges
that he has attempted to follow LURCH(ROBERT GRUNEWALD) in the evening hours, but that
GRONEWALD disappears for long periods of time, that he is dally stealing food from his
Dad's Restaurant, and that he is not bringng the food to his apartment.

PLUTE feels that GRONEWALD knows where HEIKELL and that he is taking the food items
1o him. He advises that he is continuing to watch GRONEWALD, and that if he learns
anything, he will be in touch with the post.

]
POLYGRAPH DATE SET: . :
On 12-3-81, the undersigned contacted the Negaunee Post and was advised that the soonest
poasible opening for a polygraph would be on December 16, 1981, Time was reserved on

that date bythe undersigned for PATRICIA & LARRY HEIKELL to be run on the polygraph per
the request of LT. TURNER. 2 _

STATUS:
s Open, further reports to follow.

Rangrting Offlchr ET. , GT. JO Ww. AIRD‘ Reviewer P
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL LORENCE HEIKELL

JOURKAL:

2-8-82 AIRD SUPPED.

INVESTIGATION: )
This date the undersigned contacted DELORE RICARD of the
accompanied the undersigned to the
employed.

MRS. FRANZ was shown the hockey pic

tures and the snapshot
in the street with another abject,

MRS. NUTINI was then contacted and she too viewed
ghe is certain that the boy seen in the Union ‘Bldg.
cally remembers the bad teeth.

A photograph of JOHN BUDD was al
it was not the man in question,
_make any identification of JOHN

CONTACT REGISTRARS OFFICE: :

DONNA BABRDO- contacted this date at the REgistrar's office
information given via TX ,. that approximately 12 students
versity prior to finishing the first term, was erroneous.
from Colorado had dropped out before completing the first
information given was from the school year of 1980-81 and

FEMARKS :

An attempt was made to contact MRS. POISSON this date but
break at 1:15PM. She is to be contacted at the Union Bld.
pictures o f KARL HEIKELL and interviewed reference any
the two subjects in the Union Building.

FTATUS :
OPEN.

and was asked if she could identify him.
stated that although he resemted the boy she saw, she could uot positively identify him.

the pictures.

MTU Security, and RICARD
Union Building where MBS. NUTINI-& MRS

FRANZ are

of KARL HEIKELL standing

MRS. FRANZ

MRS NUTINI stated that

was KARL HEIRELL, and she specifi-

56 shown to MRS. NUTINI and she at first advised that
but then stated that the face was thin.
BUDD, nor could MRS. FRANZ.

She could not

and she advised that the
from Colorado left the Uni-

She states that no stadents
term. She states that the
not 1981-82.

it was learned thaf she

was off this date, but would return to work on 2-9-82 at 6AM and that she has a coffee

at that time and shown the

knowledge she might have referenc

Treaporting OTficar ym; JOHN W. AIRD/wmw
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: XARL LORENCE HEIKELL

JOURNAL:
2-8-82 SUPPED.

INTERVIEW MINA POISSON:
Age 54, ; . TX Interviewed on 2-9-82
and the following information received. The incident described as happening in the
Union Buidling involving the young subject being there wih what appeared to be a
student, happened ptior to Christmas.

She states the incident at approximately 11:50A.M. and that the subject came into the
Union Building with a little boy and told the boy to order what he wanted. She states
that the child appeared to her to be frightened. she described the man as a white male
25 to 26 yrs. of age, average height, slender build, perhaps 160 1bs. The subject had
1ight brown hailr worn over h-is ears, but could give no clothing description.

MRS. POISSON stated that while they were waiting for their food, the man pointed to
the boy and said "he's my boss". She heard DOROTHY NUTINI ask him if the boy goes to
school and the man said no. She also heard DOROTHY ask the man {f he was 2 student
and he stated he was not, that he was just passing through.

She advises that she overheard some conversation about opening a gas station or going
into business together. She st-ates that she did not pay any more attention to the
two.

MRS. POISSON was shown a picture of JOHN BUDD and advises that he was not the subject
with the young boy. When shown the group hockey picture, MRS. POISSON stated that
KARL looked like the boy in the Union Building. However, shen she viewel the individual
photo of KARL, she stated that the facewas too thin  to have been KARL.

INTERVIEW SHIRLEY VETTER:

AT her home at i & ., by the undersigned and the following
information received. MRS. VETTER advises that she is a good friend of PAT HEIKELL and
that PAT frequents her home and that KARL HETRELL had been to her home on one occasion.
She states that during the first two weeks following KARL'S disappearance, she observed
two subjects sitting on a wall in front of . and the house just west
of there. She states that the two subjects weres not strange or unusual looking or she
would be able to remember more clearly what they looked 1like, but recalls that they had
with them a young boy who resembled KARL from the rear.

She states that she saw the two subjects with this young boy on at least five occasions
four of them being near the wall mentioned above. It was during school hours which she
thought was strange because the young hoy was not in school. She tried to get a better
look at the boy by going from one window to the other, and that t-he boy's hair style
- and body size was similar in appearance to that of KARL HEIKELL, but that she could not
see the face. She states that she wished PAT HEIKELL would have come to her house at
that time which she had been doing quite frequently, so that she herself could view the
boy to determine if in fact itwas KARL.

She states that of the four times she saw -the subjects, three times they disappeared
without her knowing in which direction. they went, and one time they crossed Houghton ST.
and walked down behind the Church. She also Baw them go intc the alley behind the

AvperongQlAse  ppr [SGE, JOHN W. ATRD/wmw LT /f /
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Needleshop where there are apartmenta. MRS. VETTER stated that the subjects would have
hold of the boy's arm more or less as though they were guiding him and even though she
thought it strange and was in constant contact with PAT HEIKELL, and in fact, was drivini
PAT HEIKELL around to search for KARL in the streets, she did not mention it to PAT
HEIKELL because she thought it would be almost impossible for the person she was looking
for to be sitting on a wall nearly in her front yard.

MRS, VETTER thought perhaps the subjects the young boy was with might live in the
apart-ments either above the Needleshop or next door to it.

INTERVIEW KATHY BOND:

0f . TX . , business of , contacted and the following
information received. KATHY BOND operates the Needleshop and rents out apartments
above the shop. The address of the shop is 1 and she rents to

six subjects: WILLIAM STICKLAND; JAMES CIKALO; - RUSSELL BLINK; STEVE COCH; DAVID
STODDARD; GERALD BONNEVILLE.

MRS. BOND states further that she also owns the house next door. at

which is occupied by: TODD ZIEMS; CAREY WESTERBACK; ..SCOTT'BRASEL. She states
that BRASEL just moved in recently, since December and that prior to that, a JIM
PETR lived there, but that he left sometime in November.

She states that all of the students living there are nice young men and does not belleve
that any of them would ever be involved in anything like the disappearance of KARL
HEIKELL.

MTU SECURITY CONTACTED:
Due to the fact that the MTU Directory does not carry home addresses, other than local
addresses of students, the MTU SECURITY DEPT. was contacted on 2-11-82 wih a request
for the home addresses of all the students living at both . and
in Houghton. '

Further a request was made for any information available on JIM PETR who left the
area in November.

COMPLAINANT RECORTACTED:
On 2-9-82 PAT HEIKELL was recontacted and advised of the status of t-he complaint
to date.

STATUS:
OPEN.

[fnporting : ATRD /vmw Raviswer
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STATUS:

POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL LORENCE HIEKELL dob 9-7-70

JOURNAL:

1-31-82 HALTUNEN Dental Record form CIS-4 filled out by DR. MARK CARLTON,DDS
and submitted to Investigative Resources Subunit in E.Lans-
ing. Copy attached to post copy of report.

2-2-82 ATRD Supped.

CONTACT MTU SECURITY:

Reference the possibility of a black hearse being involved in the disappearance of

KARL HEIKELL. The hearse referred to in the previous supplementary report was regis-
tered at Michigan Tech to a JOHN M. BUDD. The black hearse is a 1955 Cadillac bearing
Colorado registration LN8575.

The hearse was registered on 11~3-81 through LOUIS FREDNEELLI of MTU Security and was
purged from the Tech files on 2-1-82, at JOHN BUDD'S request. JOHN M. BUDD is still
a student at the university, and further investigation is to be done on BUDD reference
the possibility of a criminal background.

INTERVIEW DONNABARDO:

On 2-5-82 the undersigned interviewed a DONNA BARDO, an employee at MIU, in the regis-
trar's office. MS. BARDO advises that no students entered the university from Kansas
that failed to complete the first term, or were not still at the school. When inter-
viewed reference the possibility of someone from Colorado, DONNA BARDO aivises that at
least twelve students from Colorado hegan the fall term but did not complete same.

She stated that she would check the Univeraity's records and the same would be availa-
ble to the undersigned on 2-8-82.

PHOTOGRAPHS :

On 2-3-82 PAT HEIKELL brought to the post 1n:Céiumet, photographs of her son KARL
HEIKELL, which include a group Hockey Team picture, fndividud hockey picture, and a
snapshot of KARL HEIKELL and another subject, standing in the road.

FURTHER: '

The undersigned attempted to contact MRS. NUTINI and MRS. FRANZ, but both were busy

in the Union Building preparing for the lunch hour and were not available for inter-
view on 2-5-82. An attempt will be made to contdct the two on 2-8-82 at which time

the photographs of KARL HEIKELL will be shown to them.

Open, further reports to follow.

Roperting Ofticer ET./SGT. JOHN W, AIRD/wmw Reviewsr

(i .
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JOURNAL:

12-4-81 AIRD Supped.

12-4-81 HALTUNEN Enroute Negaunee & 6:30AM with WM. & JERRY LANGDON for
polygraph. Release form signed by father WM. LANGDON. Test
administered by SGT. VERY PETERSON. At the conclusion,
SGT. PETERSON advised that WM. LANGDON passed the test and
in his opinion, has no further knowledge of the HEIKELL'
boy's disappearance.

12-7-81 HALTUNEN Contact father LARRY BEIKELL, who signed dental mord form
¢1S-4 for release of dental record re KARL HEIKELL. Same
dropped off at DR. CARLTON'S office in Laurium.

1-5-82 BALTUNEN Water Co. checked the tank in Centennial Heights with
negative results.

1-31-81 HAHN DAVE WILSON of Boxton, TX: _ dvises BETH BARTON

FURTHER INFORMATION:

POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL LORENCE HEIKELL

of the Osceola Store has some information on KARL.

0n130-82, the Daily Mining Gazette of Houghton ran an article in their newspaper on
the information that KARL HEIKELL las now been missing 90 days, accompanied by a plcture
of the missing boy. As a result of the article, a call was received at the post on
2-2.-82 from one DOROTHY NUTINI, WHO IS EMPLOYED at the Union Cafeteria At MIU.

As a result of the call to the undersigned by MS. NUTINI, DOROTHY NUTINI and one
ALICE FRANZ were interviewed and the following information received.

INTERVIEW DOROTHY NUTINI:

Of L at the Tech Union Building at approximately 10:30A
date, and the following information received. DOROTHY advises that approximately four

weeks ago and as long as up to eight weeks ago, a male subject entered the Union Bldg.

Cafeteria at noontime and was accompanied by a young male subject which she feels could
very well have been KARL HEIKELL. ; : -

MS. NUTINI states further that the two came through the food line and that because the
subject seemed to be acting in a suspicioys manner, she started -to talk to him. She
asked him if the yung subject with him was his brother and he replied NO, that he was
the boy's (at that point she is not certain whether he sald guardian or protector, or
something along that line.) ' ; : ;

She states that during the conversation with him, and the conversation she overheard
him have with the young boy, she got the impression that he was trying to persuade the
boy to go with him, either to Kansas or Xansas City. ' '

Further, that the yung boy did not say anyt'hing, Just looked at the subject, and that
the boy ordered a hamburger and French fries. Further, at the times she saw the boy
looking at the subject, she observed tha the boy had very bad teeth, particularly an
eye tooth. She states that the boy, who was approximately 4-8, was wearing a blue coat
with hood. She could give no further description other than that he was very slight and
had bad teeth.

Reviawer
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DOROTHY NUTINI felt, after seeing the picture
that the subject she saw that day was

although she could give no further descripti
that they would open up a gas station in Kan

DOROTHY NUTINI states further that after get
went into one section of the Union Bldg. and
the pinball machines. She states further th
the man that she went to
with three other men and

She did not see the subject
he just sat at that table,
she had never seen that sub
recall, but that it is po
dents a day in the Union at times.
there since.

ject in the Union

bearing out-of-state p
She can give no reason why she associates it
is the vehicle that he is in.

DOROTHY NUTINI advises
to the male subject.
No clothing descript
teristics about h-‘?
fast.

INTERVIEW ALICE FRANZ:
of .

not hear the conversation about Kansas City.
pecember:. She could not g
would recognize.

She did state that she defi
bothered her so much that 8

Both women can describe the subject o

—— slight build, sandy ear-length hair, with no
they can recall.
REMARKS: LT e
MRS. MINA POISSON of X

observed the young boy an
leave this date and will

KARL HEIKELL.
as approximately 5-8, slim in stature, sandy-colored hair,

the door to see where he was sitting an
a woman at what is known as a

talk to the others at the table,
or that he might possibly have known them.

ssible that he could hav

However,

DOROTHY NUTINI states that in her mind she as
lates that was seen aro

that ALICE FRANZ and & MENA POISSON also observed t
actions and felt that the boy was either kidnapped o

jon could be given, she does no
face or build, but is certain t

interviewed at t
this date and she describes the incident just

was long before Christmas and could have been as long ago as

ive as good a description of either t
boy as did DOROTHY NUTINI, but stated that she

nitely felt something was
he was going to call Tech Security,

nly as being

d the subject in the Union Bldg. together.
be - interviewed on her return to work.

in the paper on Saturday, in her own mind,
DOROTHY describes the male subject
about ear length, and

on, did hear the subject promise the boy

gas City and thathe would be the manager.

ting their food, the male subject then

ghe thinks that the young boy then played
at she was so susplcious of the actions of
d observed him sitting
"eommunity table".

and does not know that

She ssates that
teria prior to that date that she can,
e been there, as they get 3-4,000 stu~
ghe is certain that he has not been

Cafe

sociates that subject with a black hearae
und the Tech campus at that period of time.
with him, other than a feeling that that

he strange

r in some strange way, attached

t remember any outstanding charac-
hat he was very nervous and talked

he Union Bodg. on the Tech campus
as DOROTHY NUTINI did, dthough ghe did
She advises she feels that the incident
the first week in

hemale subject or the
felt if she saw the subject again, she

wrong at the t
but

ime, and that it
got busy and did not

in his late twenties or early thirtie
unusual features or characterigics that

is the third women who supposedly
She was out on sic
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STATUS:

CONTACT PAT HEIKELL:

Reference the above information with a request for any kind of picture of KARL that
would show him with some kind of a smile. PAT HEIKELL advises that KARL did have very
poor teeth, that he had a dark, crooked eye tooth and that he would be the kind of boy
who would not say anything.

She states further that when given a choice of any food, KARL would order a Hamburger
and French fries. She further felt that if KARL met up with someone who made promises

of something to him, or who was buying him presents, that he could very easily have
gone with such a person in hopes of a reward.

PAR HEIKELL has at home a full view picture of KARL showing him with a smile and will
get it to either the undersigned or TPR. HALTUNEN on 2-3-82. She was at work this date
at the Pamida Store, and was unable to get the picture at this time.

CONTACT MTU: SECURITY:

The undersigned contacted MTU Security with a request that a check be made for any
students from Kansas who may have left the school after the first Term or who began
the Winter (second) term and then left. Request also made that they check their
records to determine if any of the Security People had observed the black hearse with
the ocut-of=state plates that had been seen by DOROTHY NUTINI.

Request made through RON'GUILBAULT and the information to be forwarded to the post
after the records have been checked.

REMAREKS:

A request to be made for the information on the above to be given to Northern Michigan
University Security with the same request for checks of records for anyone from Kansas
who might have completed a term in the middle of December or who may have started a
term in January, and then possibly have left theschool.  The request to be forwarded
to LT:=WAYNE JOHNS of Negaunee to contact NMU.

The picture to be obtained on 2-3-82 will be shown to both DOROTHY NUTINI and ALICE
FRANZ in an effort to attempt to identify the young boy as KARIL HEIKELL.

OPEN.

L . AT./sc'r'.—jo W. AZRD/wmw m—
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INTERVIEW LISA HEIKELL!
, dob of

walking away from them.

NOTE:

overdose.

STATUS:
Open.

LISA stated that at about 6:3
BAR & Bowling Alley in Laurium
ther that DALE told her some in

DALE KARVOLA states that on the ni

LISA states furt-her that she did
any questions, and that she was a
that no one overheard the conversation, to her knowledge.

POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL HEIKELL

JOURNAL:
2-11-82 AIRD Supped.
t 3-17-82 HAHN Reviewed.

- ., .., sister to the missing
subject KARL HEIKELL. LISA was interviewed at the post in Calumet on 4-14-82 at
8:45 PM by the undersigned and TPR. LARRY A. HARJU.

OPM the previous evening, 4-13-82, she was in MILLER'S
where she ran into one DALE KARVOLA, She states fur-
formation about KARL but told her not to tell anyone.

ght KARL was found to be missing, DALE was drinking
with KARL HEKIELL & a TERRY REILLEY'on the Old Dam Path and that DALE had told KARL
to "Take off" which he did and that that was the last time DALE saw KARL, while he was

not press DALE for more information, did not ask him
lone with him when he told her the above information,

TERRY REILLY 1s the subject who overdosed on alcchol about a week ago and was taken

to the Hospital in Laurium where he had his stomach pumped and was treated for alcohol

[Reporting Officer TPR. ROBERT R. MAYRA/wmw

AL, AL R M~

=
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARL HEIKELL
JOURNAL:
4~14-82 MAYRA/HARJU Supped.
INFORMATION:

Information had been received and carried in a supp by TPR. MAYRA, that on the night
KARL BEIKELL was missing, he had been drinking in the area of the Dam with TERRY REILLY
and DALE KARVOLA.

INTERVIEW TERRY P. REILLY: ; _

» of TX 8th Grade Student at the
Washington Middle School, questioned at the school on 4-20-82, and the following
information received.

TERRY REILLY states that in the week preceeding the disappearance of KARL HEIKELL,
that he, TERRY, and DALE KARVOLA were drinking out near the dam and that KARL HEIKELL
came along with two other kids, but that he cannot remember who the other two kids were.

The boys asked REILLY & KARVOLA for. .some beer and REILLY & KARVOLA told HEIKELL to
"hit the road"” and that HEIKELL and the other two departed, walking in the direction
of town. RETLLY zates further that this contact was probably on either a Tuesday or
Wednesday, and maybe even a Thursday of the week preceeding HEIKELL'S disappearance.

REILLY is certain that it did not occur on the same day that KARL HEIKELL disappeared.

FEMARKS:
DALE KARVOLA was not questioned reference the incident as he is known to be such a
practiced liar, and further, that he was asked on a polygraph examination on 11-18-81
if he had seen KARL HEIKELL after leaving achool on Priday 10-31-81 and he advised that
i :
e H

FTATUS t _
Open. Further reports to follow.

Reporting Officer T. T, ~JOHN W, AIRD/wmw Reviswer
- & . r
e/ (2 RO,
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POSSIBLE RUNAWAY: KARIL HEIKELL

JOURNAL:
4-23-82 MAYRA SUPPED.
5-2-82 SARAZIN Received TX call from EKA LASANEN, » resides

RECHECK AREA VIA AIR:

STATUS:
OPEN.

wooded area near his home.
to the high water and dense woods, noghing was found.
for the DNR plane was made, same left- for Lansing this date,
will return sometime Tuesday.

Is a member of the Keweenaw Sportsmen's Club and Rescue Unit.
He noticed approximately 100 seagulls flying over a flooded

A check was made of the area but due

Reviawar

A check

On 5-6-82 the undersigned and LT. KENNEY with the use of Chopper #2, circled the
area of the Dam, the area behind the HEIKELL home, the Centennial Hgts area and several
other areas, but no signs of anything to indicate a body.

7 /s
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WFORMATON e PTLE CLASS HAS BERN CEANCED from 9100-1 to 9900-2. 3
. 8
JOURMAL: 5-7=-82 SARAZIN Supped. s
6-12-82 BARN . Raviswed. 2
7-9-82 HANN . Raviewed. 3
8-7-82 HAEN _Raviewed. Still nothing mew. g
FURTHER INFORMATION: This date tha post was comtacted by one ROGER ! PEEREAULT, who ¢
m:a:mm-mymummmm-h-mmmrmmmn- N
Mcumsumludclthmelﬂhina,ma!nofmtmymn .
him, PERREAULT returned to hig sssidemce and phoned the post to réport the find. I
ACTION: The undersigned, alomg with DET./SGT. AIRD, LY. GRDMM, were taken to the scens by
ROGER PERREAULT and PERREAULT'S father, CLIFFORD. Upom arrival, officers chserved i
the several articles of clothing: cne pair of blue jeans, remnsats of & blue/greea .
plaid shirt, white socks with Xod trin, vhite wodershorts, sod & madium blus nylon
jacket. Officers them began ap intsasive ssarch of the ares and recoversd tufts of
vhich were placed in a ;n.utiﬂ

bag.

human hair, seversl fingarmails, swd a sectiom of boms,

-

PHOTOGRAPHS : Photos were takenm 86 the scene, the clething snd the other recovered items,
ssms to be forwanded to the X, Laasing pheto lab for processiag.

COMTACT DR. JOSEPH BARON: Referumee the £
stated that the fingarsaile wagye
ther, he believed the bems to Je humam as well.

hanen and had come from a ssall persem. Far-

[ "ALE | INVESTIGATED BY

LARRY A. HARJU/wee

REPOR,

FiLE

s
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CONTACT MEDICAL EXAMINER: i
DR. HOWARD E. OTTO, medical examiner for Houghton County, was contacted and he also
examined the property found. After conferring with his radiologist, DR. OTTO stated
that the bone was that of a young male, anlwas the humerus bone. Further, the finger-
nails were those of a young human.

CONTACT PAT & LARRY HEIKELL:

LT. GRIMM contacted MR, & MRS. HEIKELL, the parents of KARL HEIKELL, and advised them
of what had transpired, and they viewed the found clothing remnants and identified
them as that of their missing son KARL.

PROPERTY:

Item #2 - One plastic bag containing remnants of clothing (blue jeans, pleces of blue/
green plaid shirt, white socks w/red trim, white undershorts, med blue nylon
jacket)

Item #3 - One plastic bag containing fingérnaila, tufts of human hair and a section of
bone. : ; :

Item #4 - One evidence bag containing baseball cap and hair taken from a hockey helmet
(obtained from the HEIKELL residence, known to have been worn by KARL HEIKELL)

Items to be taken to the lab in Negaunee on 10-4-82 for examination and analysis to
determine if the remains of KARL HEIKELL. UD-14's submitted. Held in post property
room.

LOCATION WHERE FOUND: '
Section 12 of Calumet Twp., Houghton Co. (SEE ATTACHED MAP)

OBTAIN COMPARISON SAMPLES: .

The undersigned obtained hair samples from the victim's hockey helmet at the HEIKELL
residence and placed same in a folded paper packet. ALso obtained was a baseball cap
frequently worn by KARL HEIKELL. Both placed in a Departmental evidence bag for
transportation to crime lab. Same listed as item #4 in above lsited property.

LEIN:
KARL HEIKELL cancelled in the LEIN and NCIC.
STATUS:
Remains open.
...ﬁi'llﬂ-l'“llr\]]‘ﬂfficar HARJU/wmw n“f;w.r = — FE e —
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FURTHER

CONTACT

STATUS:

-

PROPERTY:

INVESTIGATION:
On 10-5-82 LT. GRIMM and the undersigned (TPR. HALTUNEN) continued the search for

additional body parts in the area where the clothing, etec. was found on 10-2-82.
Officers located a bone that appeared to be leg bone, in a direction to the northeast,
approximately 75 feet from the spot where the clothing was found. Further searching
fdled to turn up any additional evidence.

DR. OTTO:

The undersigned transported the bone to the lab at the Portage View Hospital imn Hancock
where it was examined by Houghton Co. Medical Examiner DR. HOWARD E. OTTO. DR. OTTO
tentatively identified the bone as a femur from the upper leg. It was difficult to
determine the age of the bone due to the fact that the joints had been chewed off by

animals.

The bone was X-rayed by the lab, same turned over to the undérsigned and 1s to be
forwarded to the Crime Lab in Negaunee along with the bone itself, for further testing.

Item #5 - One plastic bag containing partial bome, believed to be a femur (human)
Item #6 -~ One X-ray negative of the above bome.

UD-14's submitted.

Same held in post Property room pending transport to the 1lab in Negaunee.

Open pending further investigation .

G 3 fienr Tpﬁ-' L-. E. HAL UNENIWW Reviever .
%//’ }4 < @ A ﬂ ; A/
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NATURAL DEATH: KARL LORENCE HEIKELL

JOURNAL:

10-5-82 HALTUNEN Supped.

10-7-82 HALTUNEN Property Items #5 and #6transported to Negaunee Lab this date
by Canine Handler TPR. DAVE ROTTERMUNC. Undersigned accom-
panied TPR. ROTTERMUND and tracking dog on an additional search
of the scene with negative results.

11-1-82 HAHN Reviewed. :

REMARKS :

Shortly after the disappearance of KARL HEIKELL, a reward fund was established which
totaled $656.50, monies donated by the following:

CLK Hockey Mothers (ANN MIKKOLA $385.50
CLK Girl's Hockey (Mary FINK 21.00
ANONYMOUS (HERBERT O'DELL : 50.00
PAMIDA Employees 100.00
JOHN GRIMM, MSP#90 ) - : 100.00
: $656.50
The above amount was turned over to ROGER PERREAULT of -
TX , on 11-10-82.
STATUS:
Open.

(Raporting Office 1T. JOHN W. GRIMM/wmw TReviewer [
. [ 7 - < o
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File Cl 1
E:'I ¢ »nhscaled [E Racovered Other L7 Houghton e u;l 00-1
Nata - of Complang 12 Dilictal Ruceipt Nu 134 g"umi“ Caeof 14
POSSIBLE RUNAWAY omeintt 11-1-81
Trom Whom ond Whose Oblained 15 gula Pr?'pmtv 18
From: Wooded area east of Centennial Hgts. aconved 10-2-82
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#2 ¢ | one plastic bag containing blue jeans and pleces of articles of clothing nil
(blue-green plaid shirt, white socks w/red trim, white undershorts, med, bl
nylong jacket) thought to be the clothing of KARL HEIKELL(also human hair)
# 3“*6'One plastic bag containing human bones nil
#4/ |One cap and hair samples taken from KARL HEIKEILL'S hockey helmet(from nil
the HEIKELL residence)
Type .Namalsl of Otticer{s) Seizmng Property 2-: Total Value ol 22 ]
| This Page Only
SGT. AIRD & TPR. HARJU B
Address of Owner 24 5
z
a
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]
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mihals
To Negaunee LAb ~
Ty + of Exarmnalion Requested 31 a‘
Examination to aid in determining if the remains of KARL HEIKELL o
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE CIUTEE Complaint No.
] ) 11-1-81 90-1459-81
lf__-l Sum?lfmannrv Colr:pllmt Report Gate of Supplamentary Raport File Class
X] Additionsi Complaint Pape No, .. 9-17-84 0900-1

SUSPECT:

In the days and weeks following, KARL'S disappearance was publicized locally which
resulted in officers receiving a large number of possible sightings indicating that
KARL was somewhere in the area, hiding out with friends, and leading cfficers to
the false belief that KARL HEIKELL was merely a runaway.

Officers subsequently spent countless hours -following up what are now known to have
been false leads in this investigation. Complicating the investigation was the fact
that KARL HEIEKELL had a friend by the name of DALE KARVOLA who bore a close physical
resemblance to KARL and it was later positively determined that many of the persons
who thought they had seen KARL HEIKELL had in fact seen DALE KARVOLA.

Further complicating early efforts to locate KARL was the fact that a number of young
individuals in the community had outright 1ied about supposedly knowing the whereaboutd
of young KARL.

At early stages in the investigation, several subjects were considered as possible
suspects in KARL'S disappearance, mainly due to their homosexual tendancies. These
subjects were subsequently eliminated as suspects and further, no hard informaton was
ever developed that pointed in the direction of any specific individual.

On October 2, 1982, remains of KARL HEIKELL'S body were located by a hunter approxi-
mately one-half mile north of KARL'S home in a wooded area near a swamp. The few

skeletal remains located were in fact identified as those of a young boy between the
ages of 10 and 15 years of age. Further, the clothing found at the site was positive-
ly identified as that of the missing KARL HEIKELL.

Nearly a year after the discovery of the remains of KARL HEIKELL, PATRICIA HEIKELL,
mother of HEIKELL petitioned the Houghton County Probate Court to have a hearing to
determine findinge of fact, and cause site and date of death. This was done so that
a death certificate could be issued and the family could have a proper buria&?gﬁd the
matter put to rest in an effort to ease their minds. '

On October 11, 1983 a hearing was ked in the Houghton County Probate Court. For lack
of any other inforamtion and out of sympathy for the family, the court at that time
held that KARL HEIKELL did in fact die on October 31, 1981 of natural causes in Calumet
Twp. of Houghton Co. Michigan. This finding led to the igssuance of a death certificate
and the subsequent release of the body's remains to the Peterson Funeral Home on
November 9, 1983, A proper burial and service was then conducted for the HEIKELL
family. :

The investigation into the matter was closed on March 14, 1984.

ALAN BRUCE PALOVAARA dob , 40 yrs.'d age. According to the 505 computer
PALOVAARA resides at - . OPS Tt T
PALOVAARA 1s known to be resiging &t tne present time in a small apartment locarea ag
the west end of PAUL HEIKELL'S Wrecker Service Building at the corner of lst & Jeffer-
gon Streets (southeast corner) Centennial Hgts., Michigan. He is currently employed
as a mechanic at the Mr. Radiator Repair Shop located on the northwest corner of 5th
and Pine Sts. in Calumet. Mi. -

L

(Ror-eiing OFfesr DET, /SGT. ROBERT F. BALL/wmw (LS
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE Originat D;tl.-l-al Complaint No. 90-1459-81
Supplementary Compiaint Report 3 Date of Supplamentary Report File Class
3 Additional Complaint PagaNo. 2 9-17-84 0900-1

DEVELOPMENT OF SUSPECT:
On 9-6-84 the undersigned was contacteéed by DAVE DILL, a Social Worker with Copper
Country Mental Health. DILL was reporting to the undersigned under the provisions
of the Child Protection Law which requires Social Workers to report to the police,
incidents of suspected child abuse.

DILL advised that it recently came to light that ALAN PALOVAARA had sexually been
abusing his own natural son and his step-son. Further, it was brought to his atten-
tion by the suspect’s ex-wife, that ALAN PALOVAARA knew KARL HEIKELL and that there
may be some chance that PALOVAARA might have been involved in KARL HEIKELL's death.

Arrangements were made to interview DAVE DILL at 2PM on 9-6-84 to obtain further
information.

INTERVIEW DAVE DILL:
DAVE DILL was interviewed by the undersigned at COpper Country Mental Health, at
2:15 P.M. on 9-6-84 . DILL advised that on August 13, 1984, ALAN PALOVAARA had
called the C. C. Mental Health to make an appointment for counseling for a personal
problem.

It was learned that PALOVAARA has an 18-year old step-son by the name of
and a 17-year old natural son named ﬂ both of whom reside
with thelr natural mother, ALAN'S ex-wife, JANE PALOVAARA.

During the summer of 1984 the two boys visited an aunt in Warrem, Michigan. It was
learned that [l had confided to the aunt that lie had been sexually abused for a
number of years prior to his 10th or llth birthday, by ALAN PALOVAARA. Upon learning
this information, the aunt called JANE PALOVAARA and apprised her of what she had
learned from b

JANE then confronted ALAN with the information and he at that time agreed to seek
counseling. -hau since advised his mother JANE PALOVAARA of what had taken
place.

This investigation has revealed that ALAN PALOVAARA, while still married to JANE
PALOVAARA, and while living with JANE and the two boys on Waterworks ST. in Calumet,
sexually abused both boys from the time they were approximately 5 and 6 years of age
until approximately 10 and 11 years of age. This sexual abuse occurred at a fre-
quency of at least twice a week for the five or six year palod. The acts of sexual
abuse included ALAN performing fellatio on the boys and the boys in turn performing
fellatio on ALAN.

In subsequent conversations with ALAN PALOVAARA and from the very first contact, DILL
advised PALOVAARA that this information is required to be reported to the piice and
was mandated by state law. DILL advises that PALOVAARA accepts the fact that police
have to be informed and is being cooperative and expects to be interviewed by the
police at sometime in the future.

INTERVIEW JANE PALOVAARA:
On 9-7-84 at 9:45 A.M.,the tmdersigned and TER. L. E. HALTUNEN interviewed JANE
PALOVAARA at her residence at » TX ! i. JANE is
presently employed as a bartender at the Silver DOllar Bar in Laurium TX

Repertina O " DET , /SGT. ROBEET-F. BALL/wma Raviapeas =
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JANE advises that she was married to ALAN PALOVAARA on January 1, 1969. The marriage
lasted until July of 1976 when they separated because, according to JANE, they were
unable to communicate with one another. = A divorce was initiated and finalyized on
January 31, 1977. JANE advises that while living together during their marriage, they
resided on Waterworks St. in Calumet, amount one block north of Pine St.

JANE has two sons, I 2505 18 and 17 respectively. [lllis ALAN's
step-son and - his natural somn. ;

At about the time the divorce was finalized, ALAN had found himself a new girl-—-friend
and was living with a JUDY“AHO; who prior to that, had been one of JANES'S best friends)
JUDY and ALAN lived together on Union St. in Rambaultown until the relationship broke
up in late 1983 or early 1984, JANE advises further that she once again is good
friends with JUDY AHO despite the one—time relationship between JUDY & ALAN.

Following the couple's divorce, JANE continued to live in the house on Waterworks St.
until August 12, 1978 at which time she and the boys moved to Lo

Twe years later, on August 12, 1980, they returned to the Copper Country. During the
two years in Warren, ALAN would have had no contact with either of the boys.

JANE was questioned as to ALAN's employment during the time they were married and
advised that when they were first married, he worked at a gas station in Kearsarge.
However, shortly afterward, he began working for and doing a lot of odd jobs for
PAUL HEIKELL, and worked steadily for BEIKELL and the various other owners of a gas
station and transmission repalr shop located at the corner of Pine and 5th Sta. in
Calumet. This location is now known as Mr. Radiator and ALAN continues to work
there as a mechanic. ALAN was in fact working fa the same business in 1981 at
the time of the HEIKELL disappearance. However, at that time, the shop was located
two blocks east of the present location, previous location was at the corner of 3rd
and Pine STs. ' : '

At the time of the disappearance of KARL HEIKELL, ALAN was working at that transmissior
repair shop with JOHN-HELLA. : = '

JANE was aksed when she firat suspected that ALAN might possibly be hwolved in the
HEIKELL case and advised that it first occurred to her back in July when the allega-
tions involving her two sons came to 1ight through the boy'a aunt in Warren (Jarz'a3

sister). _
JANE advised that the Aunt had called advising that had confided that he had
been sexually dused for a number of years by ALAN. e boys had gone to Warren on

approximately July 10, 1984 and the allegations firet surfaced about July 16, 1984.

At that time JANE contacted PAUL & MARILYN HEIKELL as they were close friends of ALAN'
and they at first did not believe the allegations to be possible.

On gproximately Augut 13, 1984, JANE confronted ALAN with the allegations and gave him
an ultimatim of seeking his own counseling or having the report made directly to the
police. ALAN opted for the counseling and subseugently made an appointment with the
Copper Country Mental Health Dept. '

[R.porting Officer DT . 718GT ,W Fev—— S S O —
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REMARKS :

JANE states that she suspected ALAN as a possible suspect because of his close friend-
ship with PAUL HEIKELL, and fuiher, that he also knew little KARL HEIKELL. After learn-
ing without a doubt that ALAN had been involved in the sexual abuse of small boys, she
thought of the possible involvement in the HEIKELL boy's disappearance.

JANE adds further that ALAN also knows PAT & LARRY HEIKELL, KARL'S parents and that
the HEIKELLS were close enough friends for her and ALAN to borrow a crim from when

I «2s born. JANE states unequivocably that ALAN knows the entire HEIKELL family.

She further relates that PAUL HEIKELL'S son, PAUL, JR., and KARL were cousins.

When asked to describe ALAN, JANE stated that he was a lomer who did not have many
friends, naming his best friend as probably PAUL HEIKELL. During the last couple
years of their marriage, ALAN was drinking quite heavily and frequented PERKOS Bar,
as well as SHARON's Bar and the UP Pub.

JANE again advised that the only reason they divorced as far as she could tell was
the lack of communication between them in the last couple years of their marriage.
She advises that she attempted to talk to him for at least six months prior to a
short separation in 1972 as communication was already a problem back then.

As for their sexual life together, JANE described ALAN as being normal in every
respect as far as she could tell. She had abgsolutely no suspicions whatsoever that
ALAN was homosexual until learning this summer of the incidents involving her two sous.

JANE was asked if in fact she knew whether ALAN would be familiar with the area
around Centennial Hgts. and advised that "He knows that area like the back of his
hand". She stated that ALAN enjoyed hunting and had hunted excessively in the
area around and behind Centennial Hgts., and knew every road and trail in the area
and was able to drive all the way to the Black Creek area by using the roads and
trails that exited in the heavy woods. -

JANE was asked whether she had mentioned her suspicions about ALAN's possible involve-
ment in the HEIKELL case and advised that she had in fact mentioned it to PAUL &
MARILYN HEIKELL but the two dismissed the idea that ALAN could in any way have been
involved. #E

She also discussed her suspicons with her very close friend JUDY AHO, with whom ALAN
lived for a few years following JANE and ALAN's divorce, stating she did so because
JUDY also has a young son by the name of VANCE, and felt that JUDY should be made
aware of the situation in the event ALAN had been sexually abusing VANCE too.

It was noted that, from information gained from JANE PALOVAARA, the sexual abuse of
the two boys would have commenced -in approximately 1971 or 1972 at a time when the
boys were 5 and 6 years of age. This time frame would have been approximately three
years after the couple was married. - :

1t should also be noted that KARL HEIKELL disappeared in 1981, approximately four
years after ALAN had begun a new relationship with another woman in late 76, arly '77.

Raporting Offiesr DE.T“. /SGT '?ﬁy‘ BALL/wnw Raviawar
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INTERVIEW JOHN HELLA:

[Han-aving Cofhienr 'DETL'/SGWTWW Aeviewsr R

TPR. HALTUNEN advised that ALAN having worked for JOHN HELLA at the transmission
shop at the time of KARL HEIKELL'S disappearance might be relative to this inves-
tigaitom. At the time of the original investigation, TPR. HALTUNEN had talked to
JOEN HELLA when he had received information that HELLA had seen KARL HEIKELL on
Halloween night, the night of his disappearance.

TPR. HALTUNEN's recollection was that HELLA had seen KARL at either the transmission
shop or at HARTER'S Party STore that night after work.

On 9-13-84 at 10AM, JOHN HELLA voluntarily came to the L'Anse post to be interviewed
on this matter. JOHN 1s now the owner/operator of the White Oak Apartments at :

and reasides there in . TX ! or during the
day at (Mr. Radiator Shop in L'Anse where he is also affiliated)

HELLA is a cooperative witness in this investigaticn and stdes that to this day he
remembers seeing KARL HEIKELL on what he believes was the evening of his disappearance]
HELLA states he is not positive of the exact date but very definitely relates seeing
HEIKELL to the following incident:

In October of 1981 the Dodge Dealership in L'Ange went out of business and a large
foreclosure or mortgage auction was held by the Bank. HELLA states that it was the
day of the auction that he and his sole empolyee at that time, ALAN PALOVAARA went
to L'Anse to attend said auction. ' They purchased a number of ltems there and re-
turned to Calumet somewhere arcund 6:00 P.M, that evening.

Upon arriving in Calumet HELLA and ALAN unloaded the truck of the purchased items at
the old parage out of which they were working, this being the small garage attached

to the east end of the MARTHA MURPHY Apartment building, which still sits at the corney
of 3rd and Pine Sts. in Calumet. : '

After unloading was completed, as best HELLA can recall, the building was locked and
he and ALAN simultaneously left the area. HELLA assumed that ALAN was going home, and
HELLA went directly to HARTER's store several blocks away and it was at this loca-
tion that he definitely saw KARL HEIKELL, and ‘that he had even talked to him in the
store. : =R

Officers went over this information with HELLA repeatedly and he could not be swayed.
HELLA states that he knew KARL and was famiiiar with him through the boy's father,
LARRY HEIKELL. 2 :

HELLA was asked to describe ALAN PALOVAARA as best he could and described him as a
loner who never really gets involved with anyone, and that he doesn't seem to really
"chum" with anyone. He stated that in his estimation, ALAN has a drinking problem.
He describes him as normally being quite quiet but when he drinks sometimes becomes
a little cocky and mouthy, sometimes to the point where he could be described as

obnioxious. HELLA states that the drinking creates a complete personaliy change in
ALAN.

HELLA states that PALOVAARA'S favorite drinking spot was PERKO'S Bar where he went
frequently after work.
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Reporting Officer A

HELLA further describes PALOVAARA as being “different", that he shows very little
emotion. HELLA and his wife have discussed between themselves how ALAN holds all
his feelings inside, never sharing any feelings with anyone. He advises that ALAN
is the type of person who would never discuss a subject unless it was brought up
first by someone else.

HELLA was asked if he could describe ALAN'gs relationship with women and advised that
ALAN basically did not assoclate with women, that the only women he ever saw ALAN with
were JUDY AHO and LAN's own mother. He described ALAN as being very cool to women
and HELLA was under the impression that ALAN did not care for women, adding that "I
always wondered about that".

HELLA stated furthr that in his opinion ALAN had no really deep feelings fxr JUDY AHO
because ke did not care for the idea of marriasge at all. He advised that ALAN never
entered a conversatbn that centered on women as most normal men would. HELEA - recalled|
that ALAN was in fact living with JUDY AHO in Rambaultown at the time of the HEIKELL
disappearance.

On ALAN's relationship with his mother, HELLA advised that ALAN quite religiously took
his mother to Sauna on either Friday or Saturday night. Until recently, his mother
lived in the MARTHA MURPHY apartment building, which is the location ALAN picked her
up from,

HELLA was asked if he could shed some light on ALAN'S childhood and relationship with
his father and advised that ALAN and his brother GRANT BALOWAARA' greatly resented
their father who was known as "BULLY" BALOWAARA. ALAN grew up in the Heights area
and was infinitely familiar with it. HELLA also stated that "ALAN knew that area
like the back of his hand". AlAN hunted extensively in that area because he grew
up on 3rd St. in the Hgts. HELLA himself grew up in the HGTS area and used to play
with ALAN in the same area that KARL HEIKELL'S remains were found., Further, the old
BALOWAARA farm is located up behind the Hgts. area just north of the powerline road,
and ALAN was also very familiar with that area.

Another thing HELtA nticed about ALAN was that, even though ALAN hunted with HELLA
on occasion, ALAN seemed to prefer being out in the woods alone. ALAN does have a
real like for guns, but HELLA cannot recall him ever carrying a gun except when
hunting. '

HELLA advises #at ALAN very definitely knew KARL HEIKELL.

HELLA was asked 1f he was familiar with any of ALAN's hobbles and advised that beldes
hunting, ALAN apparently liked to read becuase HELLA often saw him looking through the
paperback books in HARTER'S Store.

HELLA described ALAN's only close friend as PAUL HEIKELL.

HELLA was asked if he had any thecries himself on the disappearance of KARL HEIKELL
and stated that his only thought on the subject was that of the LANGDON boy shooting
himself, and figured there might be some connection 'there. He further pointed out
however, that whoever left KARL'S body in that particular area could not be a stranger
because one would have to know the area well to g& im to that location. He did not
believe that anyone could easily become lost in that particular area as passing vehi-
cles on the highway could be heard from anywhere in the area directly behind Heights.

« BALL/wmw Havigyrer
L Loty o)l
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the traffic.

VEHICLES LOCATED:

tion 773AMK.

SUSPECT RESIDENCE:

wrecker service.

HELLA was asked if he coul
at the time of KARL BEIKELL'S disappearance.

blue Toyota which 12 now junked behind the Mr.
he also drove a large white Chevrolet station wagon at the time, with woodgrain
siding. THe vehicle is still in the area.

On 9-14-84 the undersigned and TPR.
station wagon, 2-D with a roof rack and several
between 5th and 6th Sts. on the north side of Pine St. The vehicle is located on the
west side of the alley approximately 60 feet north of Pine St. This is the vehicle
described by JOHN HELLA. :

Therefore, one could easily fiﬁd one's way out to the highway just by listening to

d shed any light on the type of vehicle ALAN was driving
Be advised that ALAN was driving a
Radiator Shop in Calumet. Furthery,

HALTUNEN located a light blue Toyota Grolla

A third vehicle which is currently being driven
2D Bobcat, bearing Michigan Regilstraton 485AMV,

windows missing, just off the alley

The second vehicle was located at PAUL HEIKELL‘S Wrecker service located at the corner
of lst and Jefferson Sts. in Centennial Hgts.
Chevrolet station wagon, full size, 4-D, with wood-grain sides, has Michigan registra-

The vehicle is an older model white

A check of the 773AMX registration showed it to be registered to ALAN PALOVAARA of
P. 0. Bpx 293, Gay Rd., on a 1971 Chevrolet Stat

ion Wagon VIN#166451J195172.

by suspect PALOVAARA is a 1980 Mercury
VIN{#0X20A623856.

It was confirmed that the address at the Gay location is no longer valid. PALOVAARA
once maintained a trailer on the old Coal Dock Rd. in Gay. However, the traller be-
longs to PAUL HEIKELL and has since removed from that location. It has been confirmed
that PALOVAARA is currently residing at the smal

1 apartment located at PAUL HEIKELL'S

_ Y A

Reoring Officer  DET, /SGT. ROBERT ¥, BALL/wmw

Reviewer

La ™t
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INTERVIEW PAUL & MARILYN HEIKELL:
On 9-14-84 at 1:10 P.M. PAUL & MARILY HEIKELL voluntarily came to the STate Police
Post in Calumet at the request of TPR. L.E. HALTUNEN to be interviewed. The HEIKELLS
were not advised at this time that ALAN PALOVAARA was being considemi as a suspect in
the disappearance of KARL HEIKELL. The HEIKELLS were in fact aware however of the
recent allegations that came to light involving ALAN in the sexual abuse of his two
sons. They were advised that background information was being collected on PALOVAARA
so that further investigation could be conducted into these matters.

At the onset of the interview, PAUL HEIKELL advised that after being requested to come
to the post to discuss this matter, he immediately, while enroute to the post, con-

tacted ALAN PALOVAARA and advised him that they were being called in on this investiga-
ton involving the abuse of his soms.

HEIKELL advised that PALOAVAARA seemed a bit frightened, but appeared to accept it as
he himself was expecting to talk to the police on this matter sometime within the
near future. PAUL HEIKELL stated that when the allegation s first came to light, ALAN
had been confronted about it and did, in fact, make his own appointment with a counse-
lor without any outside pressure oT coercion.

PAUL confirms that he was a good friend of ALAN's and has been for many years. He
stated that he was familiar with ALAN's childhood, describing it as "rotten", explain-
ing that ALAN grew up on oatmeal because the family was poor. He went on to describe
how ALAN's father was gone much of the time on a diamond-drilling rig, resulting in
the children being raised primarily by their mother. He advises that ALAN virtually
grew up without a father due to the long and repeated absences of the father from the
home.

PAUL advises further that at one time ALAN was a drunk, that he had a severe drinking
problem. However, to PAUL'S knowledge, ALAN did like his parents.

PAUL states that there was no indication that ALAN had any type of sexual problems
until the recent allegations, and describes ALAN as a quiet, introverted-type person,
who did not do much socializing. ALAN stayed pretty much to himself and did not
become involved with other people. S

As far as ALAN's drinking problem, in years past ALAN drank so much that he would give
it up entirely for Deer Season, as being an avid hunter, feared the drinking would dull
his senses. However, ALAN liked to be alone when he hunted and further, just liked
to be alone at any time he was in the woods. : :

PAUL stated that ALAN like to read books about the outdoors, enjoyed photography and
added that ALAN had been in the Navy. He further described ALAN as a very private

person. Further, ALAN had never demonstrated any violent tendencies that he could

recall. : '

INTERVIEW JUDY AHO: ! : i
On 9-14-84 at 7:15 P.M. JUDY AHO of . Calumet, TX 337-0752, voluntarily
came to the post for an interview. . JUDY resides at the Rambaultown locatfon with her
son VANCE, 15 years of age. JUDY is employed as a bartender at the L&l Bar on 5th St.
in Calumet, 337-9833. She has a current boyfriend by the name of JOHN LEHREALX, who
whe advises is not aware of ALAN PALOVAARA's problem.

Foporiing Gffiear b[-f/?ﬂ . ROBERT F, BALL/wmw Revieger

i .Y/ -
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JUDY AHO advises that first struck up a relationship with ALAN in December of 1976
shortly before his divorce. She was working as a bartender at SHARON' S Bar at the
time and ALAN was a customer. The two began living together when ALAN's divorce
became final and the relationship ended -in September of 1983 due to lack of communica-
tion. JUDY advised further that sexually there was barely any relations.:: farthe
last year and a half as ALAN was not interested in have sexual relations. However,
they had perfectly normal sexual relations for the first two years of their relation-
ship.

JUDY described ALAN as being affectionate toward her and stated that he was a good
sexual partner, as he took his time, not merely being interested in his own gratifica-
tion. She described him a~ being conservative, preferring the "missionary” position
when having intercourse. Further, for the first two years of their relationship,
they engaged in intercourse almost nightly.

After the first two years, their sexual activiy began to descrease rapidly, and there
was virtually no sex between them for the last year and a half of their relationship.
ALAN began going out and staying out 211 night hanging around the bars, but she never
had any indications tht he was seeing any other women. He was drinking quite heavily
by that time and was even missing work. She advises tha at the time of the HEIKELL
boy's disappearance, ALAN was working for JOHN HELLA at Copper Country Transmission,
and got along well with HELLA as the two had known each other since childhood. -

JUDY advised that when he drank heavily, ALANwuld become quite vociferous, but that
when he was not drinking, was extremely quiet. ALAN had only a few close friends and
was not a very social person. However, she states that ALAN was a very nice person,
and was never physically violent with her during their relationship, that he never
displayed any violent tendencies anl she had never kmown him to be involved in a fight.

JUDY stated further that ALAN's favorite drinking establishments were PERKOS Bar and
SHARON'S Bar, and were the only two places she knew him to frequent,

JUDY stated that ALAN geemed to have a réally close relationsghip with his son but she
never once suspected that anything unnatural or indecent was going on between them.
There was never any indication that ALAN had homosexual tendencies.

JUDY advised that ALAN's drinking was a real problem because after just six to eight
beers, on many occasions, ALAN had left her stranded to find her own way home. He
would just forget that she was with him and just leave.

As for hobbies, JUDY atates that ALAN enjoved hunting, fishing, building model boata,
read Western and Hockey news, photography, but had never known him to be interested
in any type of pornography.

JUDY stated that she is sure ALAN would have known KARL HEIKELL as he knew all the
HEIKELLS and visited PAUL HEIKELL'S place frequently,

ALAN'S favorite hunting area was behind Centennial Hgta. and JUDY confirmed that ALAN
knew the area well, deacribing one incident after the HEIKELL DISAPPEARANCE, when ALAN
took her behind the HGTS. area to pick apples, and told her that they were near the
area where KARL HEIKELL'S body had been found. . However, to her knowledge, ALAN had
never joined any searches for the boy, nor did he get involved in any way in looking
for the missing child.

Roparting Officer . JET ., IFT—MBE?T—-BALLIW l ﬁ_wlmr L e B b L A
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As for ALAN's childhood, JUDY advised @at ALAN talked a lot about his father's drink-
ing, and saidthat he had a poor family.

ALAN never appeared to be jealous and never seemed to show any interest in other
women.

Due to the length of time involved, JUDY wds unable to give specific information on
ALAN'S whercabouts on the evening of October 31, 1981.

CASE FACTS INDICATING HOMICIDE:

KARL HEIKELL was an ll-year old boy known to be healthy and strong. He did in fact
attend special educaiton classes because he was a 1ittle show, but auld not be de-
scribed as retarded. KARL played on TPR. HALTUNEN'S hockey team and was found to be
a likeable person. All reports on KARL indicated that he had a lot of friends and
was easy-going and trusting. However, he was naive and was easily led and gullible.

All reports also indicate that KARL was uneasy or frightened of the dark. It was even
known that KARL did not like to go into his own basement or the upstairs of his own
house during the hours of darkness unless he knew there were other family members at
hone.

KARL was also known to be frightened of the woods and although he had a B~B gun, would
never go far to use it, usually staying within sight of his own home. KARL did in
fact however, like to be downtown with his friends and it was somewhat of a source of
{rritation between him and hie parents who did not feel he should be hanging around
downtown Calumet as much as he did. '

KARL'S parents also did not completely approve of his friendship with DALE KARVOLA.

KARL was knownat times to have temper tantrums and display certain attitude problems.
However, it was noted that for he three days prior to his disappearance, he had a very
good attitude and was getting along very well at home with his father. It is fur-
ther known that KARL had no history of being a Runaway and that if he planned to be
out somewhere for very long, would always call home. :

On the afternoon of October 31, 1981 (Halloween) KARL left his home in the late after-
noon, believed to be somewhere around 4PM. He had worked with his Dad earlier in the
day cutting firewood and had also requested that his Dad take him out to shoot. How-
ever the dad was tired and promised to take KARL out the following day instead. Prior
to leaving the house, KARL told his sister that he was going drinking with friends.

It should also be noted that KARL had called his mother at her place of employment,
PAMIDA DISCOURT STORE in Houghton, and requested that she bring home a Halloween mask
as he planned to go "trick or treating” that evening. Further KARL had a conversation
with BILL LANGDON (now deceased) on the afternoon of his disappearance and had told

. BILL that he intended to go'"Trick or Treating" with friends that evening.

Finally, KARL'S good friend DALE KARVOLA had .arranged with KARL to go trick-or-treatin
that evening. However, KARVOLA, ( ) confirmed that
KARL never showed up in town as previously planned.

Although times are somewhat conflicting, there are several possible aeightings of KARL
near the area of HARTER'S Store late on Halloween afzermoon.

fnoriing officer - DBT. /5GT. ROBERT F. BALL/wmw Raviewer D R R R

L34 £
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PISTANCE

STATUS:

The most significantsightinghhbuemeivwas that made by JOHN HELLA, who officers feel
ig very reliable, and who is unwavering in his account that he did in fact see KARL
HEIKELL, who was well-known to him, in HARTER'S Store & approximately 6FPM on the
afternoon of October 31, 1981. 1t is also very significant that JOHN HELLA can posi-
tively place the victim KARL HEIKELL and the suspect ALAN PALOVAARA within three
blocks of one another and within minutes of each other at approximately 6FPM on 10-31-81L

Reliable sources interviewed reference this investigation who know both subjects 'also
can confirm that they (HEIKELL & PALOVAARA) knew each other. Sources also state that
PALOVAARA's favorite drinking spot was PERRO'S Bar, which is located on Pine St., two
building's away from HARTER'S Store.

All sources also agree that ALAN PALOVAARA is infinitely famiiiar with the area where
HEIKELL'S remains were found. .

It was completely out of character for KARL HEIKELL to have gone alone into the wooded
area where his remains were found late in the afternoon of October 31, 1981, Om that
date sunset was determined to be at 5:39 P.M. and darkness would have been rapidly
falling at 6PM. HEIKELL was known to be frightened of the woods and did not frequent
those types of area by himgelf. Thedaverqge low temperature forOOctobe: 31/November
1, 1981, was determined to have been 40°F. It is unlikely that 40° 18 low enough to
cause a healty, strong ll-year old boy to die from exposure. It 18 further known that
KARL was also familiar with the Centennial Hgts. area and it is highly unlikely that

if he did wander into that area by himself, he would have become so lost that he would
have been unable to find his way home when only a half-mile from his house.

FURTHER INFORMATION:

On 9-14-84 TPR. JOHN JACKSOR of the L'Anse Post contacted the Commercial National Bank
in L'Anse and confirmed through MR. GEORGE KRAMM, that the Dodge Dealership in ques-
tion was known as 0.3. MOTORS and that the auction at that establishment was held on
Saturday, October 31, 1981. : ' '

Further, TPR. JACKSON was able to obtain coples of two auction advertisements taken
from local newspapers at the time.

This information is important because it confirms significant information provided
by JOHN HELLA.

SCENE CHECK:

The undersigned and TPR. HALTUNEN returned to the area where HEIKELL'S remains were
found and attempted to determine the exact iocation. Efforts were hampered by heavy
rain and officers will again return to the area when weather permits to attempt the
final check to see if any other physical evidence may be located.

DETERMINATION: G ' :

1t was determined by driving from the area of HELLA'S Transmission SHop north on 3rd
st, and west to Centennial Hgts. Rd and north into the Hgts. that traveling the short-
est distance, a subject would travel approximately 1.9 miles to the locatiom where it
is suspected HEIKELL'S body was probably removed from a vehicle and dragged in a nortl
eastly direction for approximately 100 yards into the heavy wooded area where he was
found. This area would be approximately one-half mile from the boy's home in a north
easterly direction. : : :

OPEN PENDING FURTHER INVESTIGATION.

[Raporting Officer DET./SGT. ROBERT F. BALL/wmw Aeviswsr
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FURTHER

JOURNAL:

INTERVIEW LAWRENCE HEIKELL:

REINTERVIEW MARILYN HEIKELL:

INTERVIEW PATRICIA HEIKELL:

POSSIBLE HOMICIDE; KARL - LORENCE HEIKEL

11-17-84 BALL Have rechecked the area where HEIKELL's body was found three
times with negative results, twice with TPR. HALTUNEN, and once
with HALTUNEN, D/LT. R. GOAD, F/Lt. GRIMM and Lab/Spel. MAPES.

INFORMATION:

On 11-7-84 the undersigned received information that suspect ALAN PALOVAARA had been
talking about possibly leaving the area for the purpose of seeking work in Detroit,
apparently because Hspresent job was not going well. It was suspected that PALO-
VAARA may have learned that officers were questioning subjects reference the disappear-
ance of KARL HEIKELL. However, it was known that PALOVAARA planned to remain in the
area at least through Deer Season.

On 11-8-84 this officer and TPR. HALTUNEN contacted and interviewed LAWRENCE HEIKELL
at his residence at 238 2nd St. Centennial Hgts. at 2:00 P.M. MR. HEIKELL was advised
that officers had developed new information that might be related to the death of his
son KARL.

HEIKELL was advised that ALAN PALOVAARA was being considered as a possible suspect in
this case, but was not given specific details as to why.

Officers attemped to determine how close a friendship PALOVAARA may have had with KARL
and the HEIKELL family. MR. BEIKELL stated that PALOVAARA was not considered to be a
close family, describing him as more of an acquantance, HEIKELL was not aware that his
son had ever been close to or had hung around with ALAN.

On 11-8-84 at 3:00 P.M., officers decided to recontact and interview MARILYN & PAUL
HEIKELL as it was felt that they might be helpful in this investigaion. MARILYN was
at that time advised that ALAN PALOVAARA was being considered as a possible suspect in
this matter. PAUL HEIKELL was not at home at the time and MARILYN explained that two
days previous he had begun drinking heavily again. PAUL is an aleccholic but had not
had a drink in quite some time. MARILYN advised that in his present condition, PAUL
would be of no help in the investigation.

MARILYN revealed that PAUL had in fact been a close friend of ALAN PALOVAARA for a num-
ber of years but that recently, when it became known that ALAN had been sexually
involved with his own sons, the friendship began to deteriorate. Approximately a month
ago, PAUL & MARILYN had learned that ALAN'S sexual involvement with his sons was much
more serious than had first been reported. She learned that ALAN had been baving anal
intercourse with his sons in addition to having oral aex. When PAUL learned this, he
asked ALAN to move out of their apartment at the Wrecker Service Garage. PAUL now has
a very uneasy feeling about ALAN and is afraild of him and does not trust him. She
stated further that they have now considered the possibility that ALAN might be involved
in the death of KARL HEIKELL.

Investigating officers met with PATRICIA HEIKELL at the post on 11-9-84 at BAM and in~
terviewed her for any possible further information reference the suspect ALAM PALOVAARA|
PAT HEIKELL stated that ALAN knew KARL "very,very well" and attribuzes the relationship
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to the fact that ALAN constantly hung around PAUL'S garage, spending at least 3/4

of hig time there. KARL also was at the garage fairly often. KARL used to chum with
one of the [ voys, believed to be [l and was a close friend of his cousin,
PAUL HEIKELL, Jr.. PAT furter believed that KARL had even been to the PALOVAARA home

on Waterworks St. in Calumet. :

PAT confirmed that JANE PALOVAARA had in fact borrowed a crib from her to use vhen one
of the boys was born a number of years ago. The HEIKELL'S were friends with the PALO-
VAARAS, but not really close friends.

SURVEILLANCE:

On the evening of 11-8-84 officers set up surveillance at PALOVAARA'S place of business|
MR. RADTATOR, in Calumet, at 4:20 P.M. hoping to contact and interview him reference
this complaint, when he left work at about 5PM.

Prior to setting up the surveillance, Polygraph operator VERN PETERSON was contacted
and agreed to remain on standby in the event PALOVAARA would consent to a polygraph
exanination. :

Shortly after 5:00 PM on 11-8-84, PALOVAARA moved his personal vehicle into the garage

on Pine St. and began what appeared to be an éxtensive repair job. Officers sat on-the
vehicle until 8:00 PM at which time it was decided to call off plans for the interview

at that time and attempt to contact and interview PALOVAARA on the weekend, when there

would be no excuse that he had to work.

INTERVIEW SUSPECT:

Undersigned officer contacted suspect ALAN PALOVAARA by telephone at his place of em-
ployment at 10:15 A.M. on Saturday 11-10-84 and PALOVAARA agreed to come to the post
at 2PM for an interview.

PALOVAARA arrived at 2PM as requested and an interview was initiated by the undersigned
and TPR. HALTUNEN. Prior to the interview, PALOVAARA was advised of his rights, same
read directly from the State Police Advice of Rights Cark by DET./SGT. BALL in the pre-
gsence of TPR. HALTUNEN. PALOVAARA indicated that he understood his rights and would
waive same. ™

Officers spent approximatley two hours discussing background information with PALOVAARA
and information concernign his sexual involvement with his natural son ]
and his stepson I During the interview, PALOVAARA admitted that he had
been sexually involved with the two boys from approxiamtely 1972 until 1977. The last
contact with the boys was right around the time that he and his wife divorced, and that
since the divorce was finalized, there have been no more incidents,

PALOVAARA declined to give specific details as to what had actually transpired between
himself and his sons, but did admit to having botb oral and anal sex with them. He
atated alao that he was more involved with _ than he was with

PALOVAARA could give no reason for becoming sexually involved with the boys, stating
only that he had not had these tendencies earlier in his 1ife. He related times when
he was in the Navy in California and was presented with the opportunity for homosexual
involvement but was repulsed by the idea at the time. Yurther, he states he has no
involvement with any other subject, including VANCE AHG, the son of the woman he lived
with following the divorce from his wife JANE.
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PALOVAARA, without hesitatiom, offered to submit to a polygraph examination to clear
himself of any involvement with VANCE AHO.

PALOVAARA advised that he intends to continue counseling as he is attempting to learn
for his own satisfaction, what prompted his pecoming sexually involved with the boys.

At approximately 4:15 P.M., officers advised PALOVAARA that he was being considered as
a posseible suspect in the disappearance of KARL HEIKELL. PALOVAARA stated that he did
in fact know KARL and had spoken to him on several occasions, but had never hung with
him nor taken him anywhere in a vehicle. BHe further denied having ever supplied KARL
with either liquor or drugs. He adivsed that it was his own feeling that KARL had
disappeared as a result of foul play.

PALOVAARA stated unequivocally that he had nothing to do with the disappearance of KARL
HEIKELL and officers noted that he was able to discuss th. matter without being overly
nervous. The only signs of any degree of nervousness were when it was first suggested
to him that he was being considered ae a possible suspect. However, after getting into
the conversation about KARL HEIKELL, PALOVAARA appeared to be relaxed and not overly
concerned. He did in fact agree to submit to a polygraph examination to clear himself
of any suspiclons.

POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION: ’

officers left the post at 4:30P.M. and arrived in Negaunee at 6:30P.M. Shortly after-
7:00 P.M., LT. VERN PETERSON began the polygraph examination on ALAN PALOVAARA. At
the ronclinaednan A #lm —-=—t- -pion LT, PETERSON

- e

fSTATUS :
Open pending further investigation.

Feiaporting Officer DET./7SGT. BALL/ Aeviewer
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